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Indicate by check mark whether the registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past
90 days. Yes ☒ No ☐

Indicate by check mark whether the registrants have submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405
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No ☐
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growth company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer,” “smaller reporting company,” and “emerging growth company” in Rule 12b-2 of the
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(Cover continued from previous page)
If any of the registrants is an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if such registrant has elected not to use

the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. ☐
Indicate by check mark whether any of the registrants is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes ☐ No ☒
As of July 16, 2024, Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated had outstanding 498,161,668 shares of its sole class of Common Stock, without par value.
As of July 16, 2024, Public Service Electric and Gas Company had issued and outstanding 132,450,344 shares of Common Stock, without nominal or par value, all of

which were privately held, beneficially and of record, by Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated.
Public Service Electric and Gas Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated and meets the conditions set forth in

General Instruction H(1) of Form 10-Q. Public Service Electric and Gas Company is filing its Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q with the reduced disclosure format
authorized by General Instruction H.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
Certain of the matters discussed in this report about our and our subsidiaries’ future performance, including, without limitation, future revenues, earnings, strategies,
prospects, consequences and all other statements that are not purely historical constitute “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties, which could cause actual results to differ materially from those
anticipated. Such statements are based on management’s beliefs as well as assumptions made by and information currently available to management. When used
herein, the words “anticipate,” “intend,” “estimate,” “believe,” “expect,” “plan,” “should,” “hypothetical,” “potential,” “forecast,” “project,” variations of such words
and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Factors that may cause actual results to differ are often presented with the forward-looking
statements themselves. Other factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated in any forward-looking statements made by us herein
are discussed in filings we make with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including our Annual Report on Form 10-K and subsequent reports
on Form 10-Q and Form 8-K. These factors include, but are not limited to:

• any inability to successfully develop, obtain regulatory approval for, or construct transmission and distribution, and our nuclear generation projects;

• the physical, financial and transition risks related to climate change, including risks relating to potentially increased legislative and regulatory burdens,
changing customer preferences and lawsuits;

• any equipment failures, accidents, critical operating technology or business system failures, natural disasters, severe weather events, acts of war, terrorism
or other acts of violence, sabotage, physical attacks or security breaches, cyberattacks or other incidents that may impact our ability to provide safe and
reliable service to our customers;

• any inability to recover the carrying amount of our long-lived assets;

• disruptions or cost increases in our supply chain, including labor shortages;

• any inability to maintain sufficient liquidity or access sufficient capital on commercially reasonable terms;

• the impact of cybersecurity attacks or intrusions or other disruptions to our information technology, operational or other systems;

• a material shift away from natural gas toward increased electrification and a reduction in the use of natural gas;

• failure to attract and retain a qualified workforce;

• increases in the costs of equipment, materials, fuel, services and labor;

• the impact of our covenants in our debt instruments and credit agreements on our business;

• adverse performance of our defined benefit plan trust funds and Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund and increases in funding requirements and pension
costs;

• any inability to extend certain significant contracts on terms acceptable to us;

• development, adoption and use of Artificial Intelligence by us and our third-party vendors;

• fluctuations in, or third-party default risk in wholesale power and natural gas markets, including the potential impacts on the economic viability of our
generation units;

• our ability to obtain adequate nuclear fuel supply;

• changes in technology related to energy generation, distribution and consumption and changes in customer usage patterns;

• third-party credit risk relating to our sale of nuclear generation output and purchase of nuclear fuel;

• any inability to meet our commitments under forward sale obligations and Regional Transmission Organization rules;

• the impact of changes in state and federal legislation and regulations on our business, including PSE&G’s ability to recover costs and earn returns on
authorized investments;
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• PSE&G’s proposed investment projects or programs may not be fully approved by regulators and its capital investment may be lower than planned;

• our ability to receive sufficient financial support for our New Jersey nuclear plants from the markets, production tax credit and/or zero emission certificates
program;

• adverse changes in and non-compliance with energy industry laws, policies, regulations and standards, including market structures and transmission
planning and transmission returns;

• risks associated with our ownership and operation of nuclear facilities, including increased nuclear fuel storage costs, regulatory risks, such as compliance
with the Atomic Energy Act and trade control, environmental and other regulations, as well as operational, financial, environmental and health and safety
risks;

• changes in federal and state environmental laws and regulations and enforcement;

• delays in receipt of, or an inability to receive, necessary licenses and permits and siting approvals; and

• changes in tax laws and regulations.

All of the forward-looking statements made in this report are qualified by these cautionary statements and we cannot assure you that the results or developments
anticipated by management will be realized or even if realized, will have the expected consequences to, or effects on, us or our business, prospects, financial condition,
results of operations or cash flows. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements in making any investment decision.
Forward-looking statements made in this report apply only as of the date of this report. While we may elect to update forward-looking statements from time to time, we
specifically disclaim any obligation to do so, even in light of new information or future events, unless otherwise required by applicable securities laws.
The forward-looking statements contained in this report are intended to qualify for the safe harbor provisions of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
From time to time, PSEG and PSE&G release important information via postings on their corporate Investor Relations website at https://investor.pseg.com. Investors
and other interested parties are encouraged to visit the Investor Relations website to review new postings. You can sign up for automatic email alerts regarding new
postings at the bottom of the webpage at https://investor.pseg.com or by navigating to the Email Alerts webpage at https://investor.pseg.com/resources/email-
alerts/default.aspx. The information on https://investor.pseg.com and https://investor.pseg.com/resources/email-alerts/default.aspx is not incorporated herein and is not
part of this Form 10-Q.

FILING FORMAT
This combined Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q is separately filed by Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated (PSEG) and Public Service Electric and Gas Company
(PSE&G). Information relating to any individual company is filed by such company on its own behalf. PSE&G is only responsible for information about itself and its
subsidiaries.
Discussions throughout the document refer to PSEG and its direct operating subsidiaries. Depending on the context of each section, references to “we,” “us,” and
“our” relate to PSEG or to the specific company or companies being discussed.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INCORPORATED
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Millions, except per share data
(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

 2024 2023 2024 2023
OPERATING REVENUES $ 2,423 $ 2,421 $ 5,183 $ 6,176 
OPERATING EXPENSES

Energy Costs 732 604 1,729 1,686 
Operation and Maintenance 824 744 1,607 1,487 
Depreciation and Amortization 285 279 580 561 

Total Operating Expenses 1,841 1,627 3,916 3,734 
OPERATING INCOME 582 794 1,267 2,442 

Income from Equity Method Investments 1 — 1 1 
Net Gains (Losses) on Trust Investments 7 57 102 103 
Net Other Income (Deductions) 47 49 82 91 
Net Non-Operating Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit (OPEB) Credits (Costs) 18 29 37 57 
Interest Expense (218) (185) (423) (365)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 437 744 1,066 2,329 
Income Tax Expense (3) (153) (100) (451)

NET INCOME $ 434 $ 591 $ 966 $ 1,878 
WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING:

BASIC 498 497 498 497 

DILUTED 500 500 500 500 
NET INCOME PER SHARE:

BASIC $ 0.87 $ 1.19 $ 1.94 $ 3.78 

DILUTED $ 0.87 $ 1.18 $ 1.93 $ 3.76 

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INCORPORATED
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Millions
(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
 June 30, June 30,
 2024 2023 2024 2023
NET INCOME $ 434 $ 591 $ 966 $ 1,878 
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), net of tax

Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Available-for-Sale Securities, net of tax
(expense) benefit of $4, $6, $10 and $(11) for the three and six months
ended 2024 and 2023, respectively (5) (8) (15) 18 
Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Cash Flow Hedges, net of tax (expense)
benefit of $0, $(5), $(7) and $(4) for the three and six months ended 2024
and 2023, respectively (1) 11 17 10 
Pension/OPEB adjustment, net of tax (expense) benefit of $0, $(1), $(1)
and $(3) for the three and six months ended 2024 and 2023, respectively 2 4 4 7 

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), net of tax (4) 7 6 35 
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 430 $ 598 $ 972 $ 1,913 

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INCORPORATED
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Millions
(Unaudited)

 

June 30,
2024

December 31,
2023

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 113 $ 54 
Accounts Receivable, net of allowance of $249 in 2024 and $279 in 2023 1,402 1,482 
Unbilled Revenues, net of allowance of $4 in 2024 and 2023 248 244 
Fuel 179 264 
Materials and Supplies, net 857 759 
Prepayments 349 144 
Derivative Contracts 49 112 
Regulatory Assets 305 273 
Other 74 41 

Total Current Assets 3,576 3,373 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 49,813 48,603 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (10,792) (10,572)
Net Property, Plant and Equipment 39,021 38,031 

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Regulatory Assets 5,479 5,157 
Operating Lease Right-of-Use Assets 171 179 
Long-Term Investments 268 295 
Nuclear Decommissioning Trust (NDT) Fund 2,652 2,524 
Long-Term Receivable of Variable Interest Entity (VIE) 642 632 
Rabbi Trust Fund 171 179 
Derivative Contracts 30 29 
Other 372 342 

Total Noncurrent Assets 9,785 9,337 
TOTAL ASSETS $ 52,382 $ 50,741 

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INCORPORATED
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Millions
(Unaudited)

June 30,
2024

December 31,
2023

LIABILITIES AND CAPITALIZATION
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-Term Debt Due Within One Year $ 2,100 $ 1,500 
Commercial Paper and Loans 879 949 
Accounts Payable 1,052 1,214 
Derivative Contracts 31 86 
Accrued Interest 200 170 
Accrued Taxes 13 8 
Clean Energy Program 226 145 
Obligation to Return Cash Collateral 98 89 
Regulatory Liabilities 354 349 
Other 581 547 

Total Current Liabilities 5,534 5,057 
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Deferred Income Taxes and Investment Tax Credits (ITC) 6,935 6,671 
Regulatory Liabilities 2,024 2,075 
Operating Leases 164 173 
Asset Retirement Obligations 1,483 1,468 
OPEB Costs 328 349 
OPEB Costs of Servco 527 514 
Accrued Pension Costs 598 606 
Accrued Pension Costs of Servco 99 102 
Environmental Costs 211 213 
Derivative Contracts 4 6 
Long-Term Accrued Taxes 40 45 
Other 192 201 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 12,605 12,423 
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (See Note 9)
CAPITALIZATION

LONG-TERM DEBT 18,419 17,784 
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Common Stock, no par, authorized 1,000 shares; issued, 2024 and 2023—534 shares 5,020 5,018 
Treasury Stock, at cost, 2024 and 2023—36 shares (1,408) (1,379)
Retained Earnings 12,385 12,017 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (173) (179)

Total Stockholders’ Equity 15,824 15,477 
Total Capitalization 34,243 33,261 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITALIZATION $ 52,382 $ 50,741 

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INCORPORATED
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Millions
(Unaudited)

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2024 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income $ 966 $ 1,878 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 580 561 
Amortization of Nuclear Fuel 93 94 
Provision for Deferred Income Taxes and ITC 123 377 
Non-Cash Employee Benefit Plan (Credits) Costs 37 19 
Net Realized and Unrealized (Gains) Losses on Energy Contracts and Other Derivatives 100 (1,066)
Cost of Removal (91) (82)
Energy Efficiency Programs Regulatory Investment Expenditures (237) (204)
Amortization of Energy Efficiency Programs Regulatory Investment Expenditures 57 36 
Net Change in Other Regulatory Assets and Liabilities (51) (21)
Net (Gains) Losses and (Income) Expense from NDT Fund (137) (132)
Net Change in Certain Current Assets and Liabilities:

Prepayments (205) (270)
Cash Collateral (24) 1,095 
Obligation to Return Cash Collateral 9 (198)
Other Current Assets and Liabilities (56) 351 

Employee Benefit Plan Funding and Related Payments (31) (21)
Other 10 (8)

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities 1,143 2,409 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to Property, Plant and Equipment (1,634) (1,444)
Proceeds from Sales of Trust Investments 814 721 
Purchases of Trust Investments (841) (742)
Proceeds from Sales of Equity Method Investments — 290 
Proceeds from Sales of Long-Lived Assets — 20 
Other 49 36 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investing Activities (1,612) (1,119)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Change in Commercial Paper and Loans 430 247 
Proceeds from Short-Term Loans — 750 
Payment of Short-Term Loans (500) (2,000)
Issuance of Long-Term Debt 2,250 900 
Payment of Long-Term Debt (1,000) (500)
Cash Dividends Paid on Common Stock (598) (569)
Other (67) (32)

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Financing Activities 515 (1,204)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash 46 86 
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Period 99 511 
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash at End of Period $ 145 $ 597 
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Income Taxes Paid (Received) $ 17 $ 63 
Interest Paid, Net of Amounts Capitalized $ 375 $ 347 
Accrued Property, Plant and Equipment Expenditures $ 383 $ 413 

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INCORPORATED
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Millions
(Unaudited)

 
Common

Stock
Treasury

Stock Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss) Shs. Amount Shs. Amount Total

Balance as of March 31, 2024 534 $ 5,003 (35) $ (1,366) $ 12,250 $ (169) $ 15,718 
Net Income — — — — 434 — 434 
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), net of tax
(expense) benefit of $4 — — — — — (4) (4)
Comprehensive Income 430 
Cash Dividends at $0.60 per share on Common Stock — — — — (299) — (299)
Other — 17 (1) (42) — — (25)

Balance as of June 30, 2024 534 $ 5,020 (36) $ (1,408) $ 12,385 $ (173) $ 15,824 

Balance as of March 31, 2023 534 $ 5,045 (37) $ (1,391) $ 11,594 $ (522) $ 14,726 
Net Income — — — — 591 — 591 
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), net of tax
(expense) benefit of $0 — — — — — 7 7 
Comprehensive Income 598 
Cash Dividends at $0.57 per share on Common Stock — — — — (285) — (285)
Other — 9 — 5 — — 14 

Balance as of June 30, 2023 534 $ 5,054 (37) $ (1,386) $ 11,900 $ (515) $ 15,053 

 
Common

Stock
Treasury

Stock Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss) Shs. Amount Shs. Amount Total

Balance as of December 31, 2023 534 $ 5,018 (36) $ (1,379) $ 12,017 $ (179) $ 15,477 
Net Income — — — — 966 — 966 
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), net of tax
(expense) benefit of $2 — — — — — 6 6 
Comprehensive Income 972 
Cash Dividends at $1.20 per share on Common Stock — — — — (598) — (598)
Other — 2 — (29) — — (27)

Balance as of June 30, 2024 534 $ 5,020 (36) $ (1,408) $ 12,385 $ (173) $ 15,824 

Balance as of December 31, 2022 534 $ 5,065 (37) $ (1,377) $ 10,591 $ (550) $ 13,729 
Net Income — — — — 1,878 — 1,878 
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), net of tax
(expense) benefit of $(18) — — — — — 35 35 
Comprehensive Income 1,913 
Cash Dividends at $1.14 per share on Common Stock — — — — (569) — (569)
Other — (11) — (9) — — (20)

Balance as of June 30, 2023 534 $ 5,054 (37) $ (1,386) $ 11,900 $ (515) $ 15,053 

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Millions
(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
OPERATING REVENUES $ 1,863 $ 1,662 $ 4,196 $ 3,955 
OPERATING EXPENSES

Energy Costs 683 551 1,611 1,535 
Operation and Maintenance 466 429 931 889 
Depreciation and Amortization 247 240 504 484 

Total Operating Expenses 1,396 1,220 3,046 2,908 
OPERATING INCOME 467 442 1,150 1,047 

Net Other Income (Deductions) 16 23 32 44 
Net Non-Operating Pension and OPEB Credits (Costs) 19 28 38 56 
Interest Expense (141) (123) (279) (236)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 361 370 941 911 
Income Tax Expense (59) (34) (151) (88)

NET INCOME $ 302 $ 336 $ 790 $ 823 

See disclosures regarding Public Service Electric and Gas Company included in the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Millions
(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

 2024 2023 2024 2023
NET INCOME $ 302 $ 336 $ 790 $ 823 

Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Available-for-Sale Securities, net of tax
(expense) benefit of $0 for the three and six months ended 2024 and
2023 — — — 1 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 302 $ 336 $ 790 $ 824 

See disclosures regarding Public Service Electric and Gas Company included in the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Millions
(Unaudited)

June 30,
2024

December 31,
2023

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 15 $ 30 
Accounts Receivable, net of allowance of $249 in 2024 and $279 in 2023 1,089 1,076 
Unbilled Revenues, net of allowance of $4 in 2024 and 2023 248 244 
Materials and Supplies, net 605 519 
Prepayments 257 57 
Regulatory Assets 305 273 
Other 20 31 

Total Current Assets 2,539 2,230 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 44,894 43,753 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (8,867) (8,711)
Net Property, Plant and Equipment 36,027 35,042 

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Regulatory Assets 5,479 5,157 
Operating Lease Right-of-Use Assets 98 99 
Long-Term Investments 104 117 
Rabbi Trust Fund 31 32 
Long-Term Accrued Taxes 1 — 
Other 211 196 

Total Noncurrent Assets 5,924 5,601 
TOTAL ASSETS $ 44,490 $ 42,873 

See disclosures regarding Public Service Electric and Gas Company included in the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Millions
(Unaudited)

June 30,
2024

December 31,
2023

LIABILITIES AND CAPITALIZATION
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-Term Debt Due Within One Year $ 850 $ 750 
Commercial Paper and Loans 390 425 
Accounts Payable 676 780 
Accounts Payable—Affiliated Companies 457 504 
Accrued Interest 155 139 
Clean Energy Program 226 145 
Obligation to Return Cash Collateral 98 89 
Regulatory Liabilities 354 349 
Other 438 434 

Total Current Liabilities 3,644 3,615 
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Deferred Income Taxes and ITC 6,052 5,813 
Regulatory Liabilities 2,024 2,075 
Operating Leases 87 89 
Asset Retirement Obligations 402 401 
OPEB Costs 191 210 
Accrued Pension Costs 388 396 
Environmental Costs 143 151 
Long-Term Accrued Taxes — 2 
Other 165 160 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 9,452 9,297 
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (See Note 9)
CAPITALIZATION

LONG-TERM DEBT 13,556 12,913 
STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY

Common Stock; 150 shares authorized; issued and outstanding, 2024 and 2023—132 shares 892 892 
Contributed Capital 2,156 2,156 
Retained Earnings 14,794 14,004 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (4) (4)

Total Stockholder’s Equity 17,838 17,048 
Total Capitalization 31,394 29,961 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITALIZATION $ 44,490 $ 42,873 

See disclosures regarding Public Service Electric and Gas Company included in the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Millions
(Unaudited)

Six Months Ended
June 30,

 2024 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income $ 790 $ 823 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 504 484 
Provision for Deferred Income Taxes and ITC 97 65 
Non-Cash Employee Benefit Plan (Credits) Costs 20 7 
Cost of Removal (91) (82)
Energy Efficiency Programs Regulatory Investment Expenditures (237) (204)
Amortization of Energy Efficiency Programs Regulatory Investment Expenditures 57 36 
Net Change in Other Regulatory Assets and Liabilities (51) (21)
Net Change in Certain Current Assets and Liabilities:

Accounts Receivable and Unbilled Revenues (20) 229 
Materials and Supplies (86) (97)
Prepayments (200) (228)
Accounts Payable (19) (67)
Accounts Receivable/Payable—Affiliated Companies, net 4 (189)
Obligation to Return Cash Collateral 9 (198)
Other Current Assets and Liabilities 14 40 

Employee Benefit Plan Funding and Related Payments (21) (11)
Other (31) (44)

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities 739 543 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to Property, Plant and Equipment (1,485) (1,336)
Proceeds from Sales of Trust Investments 2 3 
Purchases of Trust Investments (2) (2)
Other 15 12 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investing Activities (1,470) (1,323)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Change in Commercial Paper and Loans (35) 298 
Issuance of Long-Term Debt 1,000 900 
Redemption of Long-Term Debt (250) (500)
Other (12) (8)

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Financing Activities 703 690 
Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash (28) (90)
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Period 75 266 
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash at End of Period $ 47 $ 176 
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Income Taxes Paid (Received) $ 13 $ 65 
Interest Paid, Net of Amounts Capitalized $ 251 $ 218 
Accrued Property, Plant and Equipment Expenditures $ 310 $ 390 

See disclosures regarding Public Service Electric and Gas Company included in the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY

Millions
(Unaudited)

  
Common

Stock
Contributed

Capital
Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss)   Total

Balance as of March 31, 2024 $ 892 $ 2,156 $ 14,492 $ (4) $ 17,536 
Net Income — — 302 — 302 
Comprehensive Income  302 

Balance as of June 30, 2024 $ 892 $ 2,156 $ 14,794 $ (4) $ 17,838 

Balance as of March 31, 2023 $ 892 $ 2,156 $ 13,126 $ (4) $ 16,170 
Net Income — — 336 — 336 
Comprehensive Income 336 

Balance as of June 30, 2023 $ 892 $ 2,156 $ 13,462 $ (4) $ 16,506 

  
Common

Stock
Contributed

Capital
Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss)   Total

Balance as of December 31, 2023 $ 892 $ 2,156 $ 14,004 $ (4) $ 17,048 
Net Income — — 790 — 790 
Comprehensive Income  790 

Balance as of June 30, 2024 $ 892 $ 2,156 $ 14,794 $ (4) $ 17,838 

Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ 892 $ 2,156 $ 12,639 $ (5) $ 15,682 
Net Income — — 823 — 823 
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), net of tax
(expense) benefit of $0 — — — 1 1 
Comprehensive Income  824 

Balance as of June 30, 2023 $ 892 $ 2,156 $ 13,462 $ (4) $ 16,506 

See disclosures regarding Public Service Electric and Gas Company included in the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Note 1. Organization, Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies
Organization
Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated (PSEG) is a public utility holding company that, acting through its wholly owned subsidiaries, is a predominantly
regulated electric and gas utility and a nuclear generation business. PSEG’s principal operating subsidiaries are:

• Public Service Electric and Gas Company (PSE&G)—which is a public utility engaged principally in the transmission of electricity and distribution of
electricity and natural gas in certain areas of New Jersey. PSE&G is subject to regulation by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (BPU), the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and other federal and New Jersey state regulators. PSE&G also invests in regulated solar generation projects and
energy efficiency (EE) and related programs in New Jersey, which are regulated by the BPU.

• PSEG Power LLC (PSEG Power)—which is an energy supply company that integrates the operations of its merchant nuclear generating assets with its fuel
supply functions through competitive energy sales via its principal direct wholly owned subsidiaries. PSEG Power’s subsidiaries are subject to regulation by
FERC, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), and other federal regulators and state regulators in the states in which they operate.

PSEG’s other direct wholly owned subsidiaries are: PSEG Long Island LLC (PSEG LI), which operates the Long Island Power Authority’s (LIPA) electric transmission
and distribution (T&D) system under an Operations Services Agreement (OSA); PSEG Energy Holdings L.L.C. (Energy Holdings), which primarily holds legacy lease
investments and competitively bid, FERC regulated transmission; and PSEG Services Corporation (Services), which provides certain management, administrative and
general services to PSEG and its subsidiaries at cost.
Basis of Presentation
The respective financial statements included herein have been prepared pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
applicable to Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q. Certain information and note disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with
accounting guidance generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) have been condensed or omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations. These Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (Notes) should be read in conjunction with, and update and supplement
matters discussed in, the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023.
The unaudited condensed consolidated financial information furnished herein reflects all adjustments which are, in the opinion of management, necessary to fairly state
the results for the interim periods presented. All such adjustments are of a normal recurring nature. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions are
eliminated in consolidation. The year-end Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets were derived from the audited Consolidated Financial Statements included in the
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023. Certain line item reclassifications have been made to prior year financial statements to conform with
current year presentation. These reclassifications had no impact on PSEG’s or PSE&G’s results of operations, financial condition or cash flows.
Significant Accounting Policies

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash
The following provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash reported within the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets that sum to the total
of the same such amounts for the beginning (December 31, 2023) and ending periods shown in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the six
months ended June 30, 2024. Restricted cash consists primarily of deposits received related to various construction projects at PSE&G.
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PSE&G
PSEG Power &

Other (A) Consolidated
 Millions
As of December 31, 2023
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 30 $ 24 $ 54 
Restricted Cash in Other Current Assets 23 — 23 
Restricted Cash in Other Noncurrent Assets 22 — 22 
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash $ 75 $ 24 $ 99 

As of June 30, 2024
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 15 $ 98 $ 113 
Restricted Cash in Other Current Assets 10 — 10 
Restricted Cash in Other Noncurrent Assets 22 — 22 
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash $ 47 $ 98 $ 145 

(A) Includes amounts applicable to PSEG Power, Energy Holdings, Services and PSEG (parent company).

Note 2. Revenues
Nature of Goods and Services
The following is a description of principal activities by which PSEG and its subsidiaries generate their revenues.
PSE&G
Revenues from Contracts with Customers
Electric and Gas Distribution and Transmission Revenues—PSE&G sells gas and electricity to customers under default commodity supply tariffs. PSE&G’s regulated
electric and gas default commodity supply and distribution services are separate tariffs which are satisfied as the product(s) and/or service(s) are delivered to the
customer. The electric and gas commodity and delivery tariffs are recurring contracts in effect until modified through the regulatory approval process as appropriate.
Revenue is recognized over time as the service is rendered to the customer. Included in PSE&G’s regulated revenues are unbilled electric and gas revenues which
represent the estimated amount customers will be billed for services rendered from the most recent meter reading to the end of the respective accounting period.
PSE&G’s transmission revenues are earned under a separate tariff using a FERC-approved annual formula rate mechanism. The performance obligation of transmission
service is satisfied and revenue is recognized as it is provided to the customer. The formula rate mechanism provides for an annual filing of an estimated revenue
requirement with rates effective January 1 of each year and a true-up to that estimate based on actual revenue requirements. The true-up mechanism is an alternative
revenue which is outside the scope of revenue from contracts with customers.
Other Revenues from Contracts with Customers
Other revenues from contracts with customers, which are not a material source of PSE&G revenues, are generated primarily from appliance repair services and solar
generation projects. The performance obligations under these contracts are satisfied and revenue is recognized as control of products is delivered or services are
rendered.
Revenues Unrelated to Contracts with Customers
Other PSE&G revenues unrelated to contracts with customers are derived from alternative revenue mechanisms recorded pursuant to regulatory accounting guidance.
These revenues, which include the Conservation Incentive Program (CIP), green energy program true-ups and transmission formula rate true-ups, are not a material
source of PSE&G revenues.
PSEG Power & Other
Revenues from Contracts with Customers
Electricity and Related Products—PSEG Power owns generation solely within PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. (PJM), which facilitates the dispatch of energy and energy-
related products. PSEG Power primarily sells to the PJM Independent System Operator (ISO) energy and ancillary services which are separately transacted in the day-
ahead or real-time energy markets. The energy and ancillary services performance obligations are typically satisfied over time as delivered and revenue is recognized
accordingly. Also, revenue for wholesale load contracts is recognized over time as the bundled service is provided to the
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customer. PSEG generally reports electricity sales and purchases conducted with PJM net on an hourly basis in either Operating Revenues or Energy Costs in its
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations. The classification depends on the net hourly activity.
PSEG Power enters into capacity sales and capacity purchases through PJM. The transactions are reported on a net basis dependent on PSEG Power’s monthly net sale
or purchase position through PJM. The performance obligations with PJM are satisfied over time upon delivery of the capacity and revenue is recognized accordingly.
In addition to capacity sold through PJM, PSEG Power sells capacity through bilateral contracts and the related revenue is reported on a gross basis and recognized
over time upon delivery of the capacity.
PSEG Power’s Salem 1, Salem 2 and Hope Creek nuclear plants have been awarded zero emission certificates (ZECs) by the BPU through May 2025. These nuclear
plants are expected to receive ZEC revenue from the electric distribution companies (EDCs) in New Jersey. PSEG Power recognizes revenue when the units generate
electricity, which is when the performance obligation is satisfied. These revenues are included in PJM Sales in the following tables. The number of ZECs purchased by
each EDC from a selected nuclear power plant is expected to be reduced by the number of ZECs equal in value to the dollar amount of production tax credits (PTCs)
received by the same plants.
Gas Contracts—PSEG Power sells wholesale natural gas, primarily through an index based full-requirements Basic Gas Supply Service (BGSS) contract with PSE&G to
meet the gas supply requirements of PSE&G’s customers. The BGSS contract remains in effect unless terminated by either party with a two-year notice. Based upon the
availability of natural gas, storage and pipeline capacity beyond PSE&G’s daily needs, PSEG Power also sells gas and pipeline capacity to other counterparties under
bilateral contracts. The performance obligation is primarily the delivery of gas which is satisfied over time. Revenue is recognized as gas is delivered or pipeline capacity
is released.
PSEG LI Contract—PSEG LI has a contract with LIPA which generates revenues. PSEG LI’s subsidiary, Long Island Electric Utility Servco, LLC (Servco) records costs
which are recovered from LIPA and records the recovery of those costs as revenues when Servco is a principal in the transaction.
Other Revenues from Contracts with Customers
PSEG Power has entered into long-term contracts with LIPA for energy management and fuel procurement services. Revenue is recognized over time as services are
rendered.
Revenues Unrelated to Contracts with Customers
PSEG Power’s revenues unrelated to contracts with customers include electric, gas and certain energy-related transactions accounted for in accordance with
Derivatives and Hedging accounting guidance. See Note 11. Financial Risk Management Activities for further discussion.
Energy Holdings generates lease revenues which are recorded pursuant to lease accounting guidance.
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Disaggregation of Revenues

PSE&G
PSEG Power &

Other (A) Eliminations Consolidated
Millions

Three Months Ended June 30, 2024
Revenues from Contracts with Customers

Electric Distribution $ 983 $ — $ — $ 983 
Gas Distribution 301 — — 301 
Transmission 436 — — 436 
Electricity and Related Product Sales

 PJM
Third-Party Sales — 167 — 167 
Sales to Affiliates — 26 (26) — 

ISO-New England (NE) — 2 — 2 
Gas Sales

Third-Party Sales — 34 — 34 
Sales to Affiliates — 97 (97) — 

Other Revenues from Contracts with Customers (B) 92 169 (2) 259 
Total Revenues from Contracts with Customers 1,812 495 (125) 2,182 
Revenues Unrelated to Contracts with Customers (C) 51 190 — 241 

Total Operating Revenues $ 1,863 $ 685 $ (125) $ 2,423 

PSE&G
PSEG Power &

Other (A) Eliminations Consolidated
Millions

Six Months Ended June 30, 2024
Revenues from Contracts with Customers

Electric Distribution $ 1,764 $ — $ — $ 1,764 
Gas Distribution 1,223 — — 1,223 
Transmission 872 — — 872 
Electricity and Related Product Sales

 PJM
Third-Party Sales — 394 — 394 
Sales to Affiliates — 56 (56) — 

ISO-NE — 5 — 5 
Gas Sales

Third-Party Sales — 110 — 110 
Sales to Affiliates — 511 (511) — 

Other Revenues from Contracts with Customers (B) 176 343 (3) 516 
Total Revenues from Contracts with Customers 4,035 1,419 (570) 4,884 
Revenues Unrelated to Contracts with Customers (C) 161 138 — 299 

Total Operating Revenues $ 4,196 $ 1,557 $ (570) $ 5,183 
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PSE&G
PSEG Power &

Other (A) Eliminations Consolidated
Millions

Three Months Ended June 30, 2023
Revenues from Contracts with Customers

Electric Distribution $ 784 $ — $ — $ 784 
Gas Distribution 274 — — 274 
Transmission 447 — — 447 
Electricity and Related Product Sales

 PJM
Third-Party Sales — 211 — 211 
Sales to Affiliates — 27 (27) — 

ISO-NE — 3 — 3 
Gas Sales

Third-Party Sales — 26 — 26 
Sales to Affiliates — 115 (115) — 

Other Revenues from Contracts with Customers (B) 94 153 (1) 246 
Total Revenues from Contracts with Customers 1,599 535 (143) 1,991 
Revenues Unrelated to Contracts with Customers (C) 63 367 — 430 

Total Operating Revenues $ 1,662 $ 902 $ (143) $ 2,421 

PSE&G
PSEG Power &

Other (A) Eliminations Consolidated
Millions

Six Months Ended June 30, 2023
Revenues from Contracts with Customers

Electric Distribution $ 1,514 $ — $ — $ 1,514 
Gas Distribution 1,233 — — 1,233 
Transmission 872 — — 872 
Electricity and Related Product Sales

 PJM
Third-Party Sales — 487 — 487 
Sales to Affiliates — 58 (58) — 

ISO-NE — 6 — 6 
Gas Sales

Third-Party Sales — 112 — 112 
Sales to Affiliates — 648 (648) — 

Other Revenues from Contracts with Customers (B) 172 306 (2) 476 
Total Revenues from Contracts with Customers 3,791 1,617 (708) 4,700 
Revenues Unrelated to Contracts with Customers (C) 164 1,312 — 1,476 

Total Operating Revenues $ 3,955 $ 2,929 $ (708) $ 6,176 

(A) Includes revenues applicable to PSEG Power, PSEG LI and Energy Holdings.
(B) Includes primarily revenues from appliance repair services and the sale of solar renewable energy credits (SRECs) at auction at PSE&G. PSEG Power & Other

includes PSEG LI’s OSA with LIPA and PSEG Power’s energy management fee with LIPA.
(C) Includes primarily alternative revenues at PSE&G principally from the CIP program and derivative contracts and lease contracts at PSEG Power & Other.
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Contract Balances
PSE&G
PSE&G did not have any material contract balances (rights to consideration for services already provided or obligations to provide services in the future for
consideration already received) as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023. Substantially all of PSE&G’s accounts receivable and unbilled revenues result from
contracts with customers that are priced at tariff rates. Allowances represented approximately 16% and 18% of accounts receivable (including unbilled revenues) as of
June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.
Accounts Receivable—Allowance for Credit Losses
PSE&G’s accounts receivable, including unbilled revenues, is primarily comprised of utility customer receivables for the provision of electric and gas service and
appliance services, and are reported on the balance sheet as gross outstanding amounts adjusted for an allowance for credit losses. The allowance for credit losses
reflects PSE&G’s best estimate of losses on the account balances. The allowance is based on PSE&G’s projection of accounts receivable aging, historical experience,
economic factors and other currently available evidence, including the estimated impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the outstanding balances as of June 30, 2024.
PSE&G’s electric bad debt expense is recoverable through its Societal Benefits Clause (SBC) mechanism. As of June 30, 2024, PSE&G had a deferred balance of $139
million from electric bad debts recorded as a Regulatory Asset, which included approximately $78 million of incremental bad debt due to the impact of the coronavirus
pandemic. In addition, as of June 30, 2024, PSE&G had deferred incremental gas bad debt expense of $68 million as a Regulatory Asset for future regulatory recovery
due to the impact of the coronavirus pandemic. In June 2024, the BPU approved recovery of the incremental electric and gas bad debt amounts of $78 million and $68
million charged to PSE&G’s electric SBC and deferred COVID-19 deferrals, respectively. See Note 4. Rate Filings for additional information.
The following provides a reconciliation of PSE&G’s allowance for credit losses for the three months and six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023:

2024 2023
Millions

Balance as of March 31 $ 273 $ 319 
Utility Customer and Other Accounts

Provision 19 15 
Write-offs, net of Recoveries of $7 million and $6 million in 2024 and 2023,
respectively (39) (40)

Balance as of June 30 $ 253 $ 294 

2024 2023
Millions

Balance as of Beginning of Year $ 283 $ 339 
Utility Customer and Other Accounts

Provision 45 24 
Write-offs, net of Recoveries of $14 million and $13 million in 2024 and 2023,
respectively (75) (69)

Balance as of End of Period $ 253 $ 294 

PSEG Power & Other
PSEG Power generally collects consideration upon satisfaction of performance obligations, and therefore, PSEG Power had no material contract balances as of June 30,
2024 and December 31, 2023.
PSEG Power’s accounts receivable include amounts resulting from contracts with customers and other contracts which are out of scope of accounting guidance for
revenues from contracts with customers. The majority of these accounts receivable are subject to master netting agreements. As a result, accounts receivable resulting
from contracts with customers and receivables unrelated to contracts with customers are netted within Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable on the Condensed
Consolidated Balance Sheets.
PSEG Power’s accounts receivable consist mainly of revenues from energy and ancillary services sold directly to ISOs and other counterparties. In the wholesale
energy markets in which PSEG Power operates, payment for services rendered and products transferred are typically due within 30 days of delivery. As such, there is
little credit risk associated with these
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receivables. PSEG Power did not record an allowance for credit losses for these receivables as of June 30, 2024 or December 31, 2023. PSEG Power monitors the status of
its counterparties on an ongoing basis to assess whether there are any anticipated credit losses.
PSEG LI did not have any material contract balances as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023.
Remaining Performance Obligations under Fixed Consideration Contracts
PSEG primarily records revenues as allowed by the guidance, which states that if an entity has a right to consideration from a customer in an amount that corresponds
directly with the value to the customer of the entity’s performance completed to date, the entity may recognize revenue in the amount to which the entity has a right to
invoice. PSEG has future performance obligations under contracts with fixed consideration as follows:
Capacity Revenues from the PJM Annual Base Residual and Incremental Auctions—The Base Residual Auction is generally conducted annually three years in
advance of the operating period. The 2023/2024 auction was held in June 2022. In February 2023, the results of the 2024/2025 auction held in December 2022 were
released. PSEG Power expects to realize the following average capacity prices resulting from the base and incremental auctions, including unit specific bilateral contracts
for previously cleared capacity obligations.

Delivery Year $ per Megawatt (MW)-Day MW Cleared
June 2023 to May 2024 $50 3,700 
June 2024 to May 2025 $61 3,700 

Amended OSA—In April 2022, PSEG LI entered into an amended OSA with LIPA. The OSA remains a 12-year services contract ending in 2025 with annual fixed and
variable components. The fixed fee for the provision of services thereunder in 2024 is approximately $44 million and is updated each year based on the change in the
Consumer Price Index.

Note 3. Variable Interest Entity (VIE)
VIE for which PSEG LI is the Primary Beneficiary
PSEG LI consolidates Servco, a marginally capitalized VIE, which was created for the purpose of operating LIPA’s T&D system in Long Island, New York as well as
providing administrative support functions to LIPA. PSEG LI is the primary beneficiary of Servco because it directs the operations of Servco, the activity that most
significantly impacts Servco’s economic performance and it has the obligation to absorb losses of Servco that could potentially be significant to Servco. Such losses
would be immaterial to PSEG.
Pursuant to the OSA, Servco’s operating costs are paid entirely by LIPA, and therefore, PSEG LI’s risk is limited related to the activities of Servco. PSEG LI has no
current obligation to provide direct financial support to Servco. In addition to payment of Servco’s operating costs as provided for in the OSA, PSEG LI receives an
annual contract management fee. PSEG LI’s annual contract management fee, in certain situations, could be partially offset by Servco’s annual storm costs that are
denied reimbursement by the Federal Emergency Management Agency, limited contingent liabilities and penalties for failing to meet certain performance metrics.
For transactions in which Servco acts as principal and controls the services provided to LIPA, such as transactions with its employees for labor and labor-related
activities, including pension and OPEB-related transactions, Servco records revenues and the related pass-through expenditures separately in Operating Revenues and
Operation and Maintenance (O&M) Expense, respectively. Servco recorded $142 million and $129 million for the three months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023,
respectively, and $292 million and $257 million for the six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively, of O&M Expense, the full reimbursement of which was
reflected in Operating Revenues. For transactions in which Servco acts as an agent for LIPA, it records revenues and the related expenses on a net basis, resulting in no
impact on PSEG’s Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations.
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Note 4. Rate Filings
This Note should be read in conjunction with Note 6. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities to the Consolidated Financial Statements in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2023.
In addition to items previously reported in the Annual Report on Form 10-K, significant regulatory orders received and currently pending rate filings with the BPU or
FERC by PSE&G are as follows:
BGSS—In April 2024, the BPU gave final approval to PSE&G’s BGSS rate of 40 cents per therm.
In May 2024, PSE&G made its annual BGSS filing with the BPU requesting a decrease to its BGSS rate to approximately 33 cents per therm, effective October 1, 2024.
This matter is pending.
CIP—In July 2024, the BPU approved PSE&G’s annual electric CIP petition to recover deficient electric revenues of approximately $99 million based on the 12-month
period ending May 31, 2024 with new rates effective August 1, 2024.
In April 2024, the BPU gave final approval to provisional gas CIP rates which were effective October 1, 2023.
In May 2024, PSE&G filed its annual gas CIP petition seeking BPU approval to recover estimated deficient gas revenues of approximately $107 million based on the 12-
month period ending September 2024 with new rates proposed to be effective October 1, 2024. This matter is pending.
COVID-19 Deferral—In June 2024, the BPU approved recovery of PSE&G’s previously deferred incremental COVID-19 costs over a five-year period, effective June 1,
2025. As of June 30, 2024, PSE&G has deferred approximately $131 million as a Regulatory Asset for its net incremental costs, including $68 million for incremental gas
bad debt expense associated with customer accounts receivable.
Energy Strong II—In April 2024, the BPU approved an annualized increase in electric revenue requirement of $12 million, with rates to be effective May 1, 2024. The
approved electric revenue increase represents the return of and on actual Energy Strong II investments placed in service through December 31, 2023.
Green Program Recovery Charges (GPRC)—In May 2024, the BPU approved PSE&G’s petition for a second extension of its Clean Energy Future (CEF)-EE
subprogram investment (a component of GPRC) by approximately $300 million covering a commitment period from July 2024 through December 2024.
In June 2024, the BPU approved PSE&G’s updated 2023 GPRC cost recovery petition for $49 million and $15 million in annual electric and gas revenues, respectively.
In June 2024, PSE&G filed its 2024 GPRC cost recovery petition requesting BPU approval for recovery of increases of $68 million and $24 million in annual electric and
gas revenues, respectively. This matter is pending.
Infrastructure Advancement Program (IAP)—In May 2024, the BPU approved PSE&G's updated IAP cost recovery petition seeking BPU approval to recover in
electric base rates an annual revenue increase of $5 million. This increase represents the return of and on investment for IAP electric investments in service through
January 31, 2024. New rates were effective June 1, 2024.
SBC—In March 2024, the BPU approved annual increases in electric and gas SBC revenues of $27 million and $32 million, respectively, pursuant to PSE&G’s 2023 SBC
filing to recover electric and gas costs incurred under its EE & Renewable Energy and Social Programs. This order deferred the review and recovery of incremental
electric bad debt expense of approximately $78 million as a result of COVID-19 collection moratoriums. As part of the COVID-19 Order approved by the BPU in June
2024, PSE&G will commence recovery of the $78 million deferred electric bad debt expense over a five-year period effective with the approval of PSE&G’s next SBC
filing.
Tax Adjustment Credit (TAC)—In February 2024, the BPU approved PSE&G’s 2023 TAC filing to increase annual electric and gas revenues by approximately $61
million and $40 million, respectively, with new rates effective March 1, 2024.
Transmission Formula Rates— In June 2024, in accordance with its transmission formula rate protocols, PSE&G filed with the FERC its 2023 true-up adjustment
pertaining to its transmission formula rates in effect for calendar year 2023, as established by its 2023 annual forecast filing. The June 2024 true-up filing resulted in an
approximate $12 million increase in the 2023 annual revenue requirement from the revenue requirement numbers contained in the forecast filing. PSE&G had previously
recognized the majority of the increased revenue requirement in 2023.

Note 5. Leases
PSEG and its subsidiaries are both a lessor and a lessee in operating leases. As of June 30, 2024, PSEG and its subsidiaries were lessors for leases classified as operating
leases or leveraged leases. See Note 6. Financing Receivables. There was no significant
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change in amounts reported in Note 7. Leases in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023 for operating leases in which PSEG and its
subsidiaries are lessees.
PSEG and its subsidiaries, as lessors, have lease agreements with lease and non-lease components, which are primarily related to generating facilities and real estate
assets. Rental income from these leases is included in Operating Revenues.
A wholly owned subsidiary of PSEG Power is the lessor in an operating lease for certain parcels of land with terms through 2050, plus five optional renewal periods of
ten years.
Energy Holdings is the lessor in leveraged leases. See Note 6. Financing Receivables.
Energy Holdings is the lessor in an operating lease for a domestic energy generation facility with a remaining term through 2036. As of June 30, 2024, Energy Holdings’
property subject to the lease had a total carrying value of $10 million.
The following is the operating lease income for the three months and six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
Millions

Fixed Lease Income $ 4 $ 6 $ 7 $ 12 
Total Operating Lease Income $ 4 $ 6 $ 7 $ 12 

Note 6. Financing Receivables
PSE&G
PSE&G’s Solar Loan Programs are designed to help finance the installation of solar power systems throughout its electric service area. Interest income on the loans is
recorded on an accrual basis. The loans are paid back with SRECs generated from the related installed solar electric system. PSE&G uses collection experience as a
credit quality indicator for its Solar Loan Programs and conducts a comprehensive credit review for all prospective borrowers. As of June 30, 2024, none of the solar
loans were impaired; however, in the event a loan becomes impaired, the basis of the solar loan would be recovered through a regulatory recovery mechanism.
Therefore, no current credit losses have been recorded for Solar Loan Programs I, II and III. A substantial portion of these loan amounts are noncurrent and reported in
Long-Term Investments on PSEG’s and PSE&G’s Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets. The following table reflects the outstanding loans by class of customer,
none of which would be considered “non-performing.”

As of

Outstanding Loans by Class of Customers
June 30,

2024
December 31,

2023
Millions

Commercial/Industrial $ 50 $ 60 
Residential 2 3 
Total 52 63 
Current Portion (included in Accounts Receivable) (20) (23)
Noncurrent Portion (included in Long-Term Investments) $ 32 $ 40 
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The solar loans originated under three Solar Loan Programs are comprised as follows:

Programs
Balance as of June 30,

2024 Funding Provided
Residential Loan

Term
Non-Residential Loan

Term
Millions

Solar Loan I $ 3 prior to 2013 10 years 15 years
Solar Loan II 25 prior to 2015 10 years 15 years
Solar Loan III 24 prior to 2022 10 years 10 years
Total $ 52 

The average life of loans paid in full is eight years, which is lower than the loan terms of 10 to 15 years due to the generation of SRECs being greater than expected
and/or cash payments made to the loan. Payments on all outstanding loans were current as of June 30, 2024 and have an average remaining life of approximately two
years. There are no remaining residential loans outstanding under the Solar Loan I program.
Energy Holdings
Energy Holdings, through its indirect subsidiaries, has investments in assets subject primarily to leveraged lease accounting. A leveraged lease is typically comprised
of an investment by an equity investor and debt provided by a third-party debt investor. The debt is recourse only to the assets subject to lease and is not included on
PSEG’s Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets. As an equity investor, Energy Holdings’ equity investments in the leases are comprised of the total expected lease
receivables over the lease terms, reduced for any income not yet earned on the leases. This amount is included in Long-Term Investments on PSEG’s Condensed
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The more rapid depreciation of the leased property for tax purposes creates tax cash flow that will be repaid to the taxing authority in later
periods. As such, the liability for such taxes due is recorded in Deferred Income Taxes on PSEG’s Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets.
Leveraged leases outstanding as of June 30, 2024 commenced in or prior to 2000. The following table shows Energy Holdings’ gross and net lease investments as of
June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023.

As of
June 30,

2024
December 31,

2023
Millions

Lease Receivables (net of Non-Recourse Debt) $ 200 $ 223 
Unearned and Deferred Income (56) (62)
Gross Investments in Leases 144 161 
Deferred Tax Liabilities (32) (36)
Net Investments in Leases $ 112 $ 125 

The corresponding receivables associated with the lease portfolio are reflected as follows, net of non-recourse debt. The ratings in the table represent the ratings of the
entities providing payment assurance to Energy Holdings.

Lease Receivables, Net of
Non-Recourse Debt

Counterparties' Standard & Poor's (S&P) Credit Rating as of June 30,
2024 As of June 30, 2024

Millions
AA $ 7 
A- 39 
BBB+ 154 
Total $ 200 

PSEG recorded no credit losses for the leveraged leases existing on June 30, 2024. Upon the occurrence of certain defaults, indirect subsidiaries of Energy Holdings
would exercise their rights and seek recovery of their investments, potentially including stepping into the lease directly to protect their investments. While these
actions could ultimately protect or mitigate the loss of value, they could require the use of significant capital and trigger certain material tax obligations which could, for

22



NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

Table of Contents            
    
    

certain leases, wholly or partially be mitigated by tax indemnification claims against the counterparty. A bankruptcy of a lessee would likely delay and potentially limit
any efforts on the part of the lessors to assert their rights upon default and could delay the monetization of claims.

Note 7. Trust Investments
Nuclear Decommissioning Trust (NDT) Fund
PSEG Power maintains an external master NDT to fund its share of decommissioning costs for its five nuclear facilities upon their respective termination of operation.
The trust contains two separate funds: a qualified fund and a non-qualified fund. Section 468A of the Internal Revenue Code limits the amount of money that can be
contributed into a qualified fund. The funds are managed by third-party investment managers who operate under investment guidelines developed by PSEG Power.
The following tables show the fair values and gross unrealized gains and losses for the securities held in the NDT Fund.

 As of June 30, 2024

Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value
 Millions
Equity Securities

Domestic $ 546 $ 362 $ (5) $ 903 
International 405 121 (17) 509 

Total Equity Securities 951 483 (22) 1,412 
Available-for-Sale Debt Securities

Government 799 1 (88) 712 
Corporate 562 2 (37) 527 

Total Available-for-Sale Debt Securities 1,361 3 (125) 1,239 
Total NDT Fund Investments (A) $ 2,312 $ 486 $ (147) $ 2,651 

(A) The NDT Fund Investments table excludes cash and foreign currency of $1 million as of June 30, 2024, which is part of the NDT Fund.

As of December 31, 2023

Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair
Value

Millions
Equity Securities

Domestic $ 482 $ 300 $ (2) $ 780 
International 423 118 (11) 530 

Total Equity Securities 905 418 (13) 1,310 
Available-for-Sale Debt Securities

Government 759 4 (72) 691 
Corporate 555 6 (39) 522 

Total Available-for-Sale Debt Securities 1,314 10 (111) 1,213 
Total NDT Fund Investments (A) $ 2,219 $ 428 $ (124) $ 2,523 

(A) The NDT Fund Investments table excludes cash and foreign currency of $1 million as of December 31, 2023, which is part of the NDT Fund.
Net unrealized gains (losses) on debt securities of $(71) million (after-tax) were included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss on PSEG’s Condensed
Consolidated Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2024. The portion of net unrealized gains (losses) recognized in the second quarter and first six months of 2024 related to
equity securities still held as of June 30, 2024 was $14 million and $88 million, respectively.
The amounts in the preceding tables do not include receivables and payables for NDT Fund transactions which have not settled
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at the end of each period. Such amounts are included in Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets as shown in the
following table.

As of As of
June 30,

2024
December 31,

2023
Millions

Accounts Receivable $ 18 $ 19 
Accounts Payable $ 18 $ 6 

The following table shows the value of securities in the NDT Fund that have been in an unrealized loss position for less than and greater than 12 months.

As of June 30, 2024 As of December 31, 2023
Less Than 12

Months
Greater Than 12

Months
Less Than 12

Months
Greater Than 12

Months

Fair
Value

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Millions

Equity Securities (A)
Domestic $ 67 $ (4) $ 4 $ (1) $ 44 $ (1) $ 4 $ — 
International 95 (11) 19 (6) 35 (4) 28 (8)

Total Equity Securities 162 (15) 23 (7) 79 (5) 32 (8)
Available-for-Sale Debt Securities

Government (B) 139 (2) 465 (86) 90 (1) 432 (71)
Corporate (C) 100 (1) 287 (36) 19 — 329 (39)

Total Available-for-Sale Debt Securities 239 (3) 752 (122) 109 (1) 761 (110)
NDT Trust Investments $ 401 $ (18) $ 775 $ (129) $ 188 $ (6) $ 793 $ (118)

(A) Equity Securities—Investments in marketable equity securities within the NDT Fund are primarily in common stocks within a broad range of industries and
sectors. Unrealized gains and losses on these securities are recorded in Net Income.

(B) Debt Securities (Government)—Unrealized gains and losses on these securities are recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss). The
unrealized losses on PSEG Power’s NDT investments in U.S. Treasury obligations and Federal Agency mortgage-backed securities were caused by interest
rate changes. PSEG Power also has investments in municipal bonds. It is not expected that these securities will settle for less than their amortized cost. PSEG
Power does not intend to sell these securities nor will it be more-likely-than-not required to sell before recovery of their amortized cost. PSEG Power did not
recognize credit losses for U.S. Treasury obligations and Federal Agency mortgage-backed securities because these investments are guaranteed by the U.S.
government or an agency of the U.S. government. PSEG Power did not recognize credit losses for municipal bonds because they are primarily investment
grade securities.

(C) Debt Securities (Corporate)—Unrealized gains and losses on these securities are recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss). Unrealized
losses were due to market declines. It is not expected that these securities would settle for less than their amortized cost. PSEG Power does not intend to sell
these securities nor will it be more-likely-than-not required to sell before recovery of their amortized cost. PSEG Power did not recognize credit losses for
corporate bonds because they are primarily investment grade securities.
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The proceeds from the sales of and the net gains (losses) on securities in the NDT Fund were:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
Millions

Proceeds from NDT Fund Sales (A) $ 439 $ 308 $ 799 $ 704 
Net Realized Gains (Losses) on NDT Fund

Gross Realized Gains $ 46 $ 25 $ 77 $ 46 
Gross Realized Losses (17) (28) (31) (55)

Net Realized Gains (Losses) on NDT Fund (B) 29 (3) 46 (9)
Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Equity Securities (23) 60 55 111 
Net Gains (Losses) on NDT Fund Investments $ 6 $ 57 $ 101 $ 102 

(A) Includes activity in accounts related to the liquidation of funds being transitioned within the trust.
(B) The cost of these securities was determined on the basis of specific identification.

The NDT Fund debt securities held as of June 30, 2024 had the following maturities:

Time Frame Fair Value
 Millions
Less than one year $ 22 
1 - 5 years 330 
6 - 10 years 228 
11 - 15 years 67 
16 - 20 years 103 
Over 20 years 489 
Total NDT Available-for-Sale Debt Securities $ 1,239 

PSEG Power periodically assesses individual debt securities whose fair value is less than amortized cost to determine whether the investments are impaired. For these
securities, management considers its intent to sell or requirement to sell a security prior to expected recovery. In those cases where a sale is expected, any impairment
would be recorded through earnings. For fixed income securities where there is no intent to sell or likely requirement to sell, management evaluates whether credit loss
is a component of the impairment. If so, that portion is recorded through earnings while the noncredit loss component is recorded through Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss). Any subsequent recoveries of the noncredit loss component of the impairment would be recorded through Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss). Any subsequent recoveries of the credit loss component would be recognized through earnings. The assessment of fair market value
compared to cost is applied on a weighted average basis taking into account various purchase dates and initial cost of the securities.
Rabbi Trust
PSEG maintains certain unfunded nonqualified benefit plans to provide supplemental retirement and deferred compensation benefits to certain key employees. Certain
assets related to these plans have been set aside in a grantor trust commonly known as a “Rabbi Trust.”
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The following tables show the fair values, gross unrealized gains and losses and amortized cost basis for the securities held in the Rabbi Trust.

As of June 30, 2024

Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value
Millions

Domestic Equity Securities $ 9 $ 9 $ — $ 18 
Available-for-Sale Debt Securities

Government 108 — (21) 87 
Corporate 77 — (11) 66 

Total Available-for-Sale Debt Securities 185 — (32) 153 
Total Rabbi Trust Investments $ 194 $ 9 $ (32) $ 171 

As of December 31, 2023

Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value
Millions

Domestic Equity Securities $ 10 $ 8 $ — $ 18 
Available-for-Sale Debt Securities

Government 110 — (19) 91 
Corporate 80 — (10) 70 

Total Available-for-Sale Debt Securities 190 — (29) 161 
Total Rabbi Trust Investments $ 200 $ 8 $ (29) $ 179 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on debt securities of $(24) million (after-tax) were included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss on PSEG’s Condensed
Consolidated Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2024. The portion of net unrealized gains (losses) recognized during the second quarter and first six months of 2024 related to
equity securities still held as of June 30, 2024 were each less than $1 million.
The amounts in the preceding tables do not include receivables and payables for Rabbi Trust Fund transactions which have not settled at the end of each period. Such
amounts are included in Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets as shown in the following table.

As of As of
June 30,

2024
December 31,

2023
 Millions
Accounts Receivable $ 1 $ 1 
Accounts Payable $ 1 $ — 
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The following table shows the value of securities in the Rabbi Trust Fund that have been in an unrealized loss position for less than 12 months and greater than 12
months.

 As of June 30, 2024 As of December 31, 2023

 
Less Than 12

Months
Greater Than 12

Months
Less Than 12

Months
Greater Than 12

Months

 
Fair

Value

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
 Millions
Available-for-Sale Debt Securities

Government (A) $ 6 $ — $ 77 $ (21) $ 3 $ — $ 83 $ (19)
Corporate (B) 6 — 56 (11) 3 — 60 (10)

Total Available-for-Sale Debt Securities 12 — 133 (32) 6 — 143 (29)
Rabbi Trust Investments $ 12 $ — $ 133 $ (32) $ 6 $ — $ 143 $ (29)

(A) Debt Securities (Government)—Unrealized gains and losses on these securities are recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss). The
unrealized losses on PSEG’s Rabbi Trust investments in U.S. Treasury obligations and Federal Agency mortgage-backed securities were caused by interest
rate changes. PSEG also has investments in municipal bonds. It is not expected that these securities will settle for less than their amortized cost. PSEG does
not intend to sell these securities nor will it be more-likely-than-not required to sell before recovery of their amortized cost. PSEG did not recognize credit
losses for U.S. Treasury obligations and Federal Agency mortgage-backed securities because these investments are guaranteed by the U.S. government or
an agency of the U.S. government. PSEG did not recognize credit losses for municipal bonds because they are primarily investment grade securities.

(B) Debt Securities (Corporate)—Unrealized gains and losses on these securities are recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss). Unrealized
losses were due to market declines. It is not expected that these securities would settle for less than their amortized cost. PSEG does not intend to sell these
securities nor will it be more-likely-than-not required to sell before recovery of their amortized cost. PSEG did not recognize credit losses for corporate bonds
because they are primarily investment grade.

The proceeds from the sales of and the net gains (losses) on securities in the Rabbi Trust Fund were:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
Millions

Proceeds from Rabbi Trust Sales $ 6 $ 11 $ 15 $ 17 
Net Realized Gains (Losses) on Rabbi Trust:

Gross Realized Gains $ 1 $ 3 $ 2 $ 4 
Gross Realized Losses — (4) (1) (5)

Net Realized Gains (Losses) on Rabbi Trust (A) 1 (1) 1 (1)
Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Equity Securities — 1 — 2 
Net Gains (Losses) on Rabbi Trust Investments $ 1 $ — $ 1 $ 1 

(A) The cost of these securities was determined on the basis of specific identification.
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The Rabbi Trust debt securities held as of June 30, 2024 had the following maturities:

Time Frame Fair Value
 Millions
Less than one year $ 7 
1 - 5 years 27 
6 - 10 years 18 
11 - 15 years 9 
16 - 20 years 17 
Over 20 years 75 
Total Rabbi Trust Available-for-Sale Debt Securities $ 153 

PSEG periodically assesses individual debt securities whose fair value is less than amortized cost to determine whether the investments are considered to be impaired.
For these securities, management considers its intent to sell or requirement to sell a security prior to expected recovery. In those cases where a sale is expected, any
impairment would be recorded through earnings. For fixed income securities where there is no intent to sell or likely requirement to sell, management evaluates whether
credit loss is a component of the impairment. If so, that portion is recorded through earnings while the noncredit loss component is recorded through Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss). Any subsequent recoveries of the noncredit loss component of the impairment would be recorded through Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss). Any subsequent recoveries of the credit loss component would be recognized through earnings. The assessment of fair market value
compared to cost is applied on a weighted average basis taking into account various purchase dates and initial cost of the securities.
The fair value of the Rabbi Trust related to PSE&G and PSEG Power & Other is detailed as follows:

As of As of
June 30,

2024
December 31,

2023
 Millions
PSE&G $ 31 $ 32 
PSEG Power & Other 140 147 
Total Rabbi Trust Investments $ 171 $ 179 

Note 8. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits (OPEB)
PSEG sponsors and Services administers qualified and nonqualified pension plans and OPEB plans covering PSEG’s and its participating affiliates’ current and former
employees who meet certain eligibility criteria.
PSEG and PSE&G are required to record the under or over funded positions of their defined benefit pension and OPEB plans on their respective balance sheets. Such
funding positions are required to be measured as of the date of their respective year-end Consolidated Balance Sheets.
The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit costs (credits) relating to all qualified and nonqualified pension and OPEB plans on an aggregate
basis for PSEG, excluding Servco. Amounts shown do not reflect the impacts of capitalization, co-owner allocations and the 2023 BPU accounting order. Only the
service cost component is eligible for capitalization, when applicable.
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Pension Benefits OPEB Pension Benefits OPEB
Three Months Ended Three Months Ended Six Months Ended Six Months Ended

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

Millions
Components of Net Periodic Benefit (Credits) Costs
Service Cost (included in O&M Expense) $ 24 $ 23 $ — $ 1 $ 47 $ 45 $ 1 $ 2 
Non-Service Components of Pension and OPEB
(Credits) Costs
Interest Cost 56 69 10 11 112 138 19 21 
Expected Return on Plan Assets (81) (96) (8) (9) (161) (191) (17) (17)
Amortization of Net

Prior Service Credit — — 1 (13) — — 1 (26)
Actuarial Loss (Gain) 18 24 (1) — 36 48 (1) (1)

Non-Service Components of Pension and OPEB
(Credits) Costs (7) (3) 2 (11) (13) (5) 2 (23)
Total Net Benefit (Credits) Costs $ 17 $ 20 $ 2 $ (10) $ 34 $ 40 $ 3 $ (21)

Pension and OPEB (credits) costs for PSE&G and PSEG Power & Other are detailed as follows:

Pension Benefits OPEB Pension Benefits OPEB
Three Months Ended Three Months Ended Six Months Ended Six Months Ended

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

Millions
PSE&G $ 10 $ 14 $ (1) $ (10) $ 21 $ 27 $ (1) $ (20)
PSEG Power & Other 7 6 3 — 13 13 4 (1)
Total Net Benefit (Credits) Costs $ 17 $ 20 $ 2 $ (10) $ 34 $ 40 $ 3 $ (21)

PSEG plans to contribute $5 million to its OPEB plan and does not plan to contribute to its pension plan in 2024.
Servco Pension and OPEB
Servco sponsors a qualified pension plan and OPEB plan covering its employees who meet certain eligibility criteria. Under the OSA, employee benefit costs for these
plans are funded by LIPA. See Note 3. Variable Interest Entity. These obligations, as well as the offsetting long-term receivable, are separately presented on the
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet of PSEG.
Servco amounts are not included in any of the preceding pension and OPEB cost disclosures. Pension and OPEB costs of Servco are accounted for according to the
OSA. Servco recognizes expenses for contributions to its pension plan trusts and for OPEB payments made to retirees. Operating Revenues are recognized for the
reimbursement of these costs. Servco’s pension-related revenues and costs were $7 million and $4 million for three months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively,
and $13 million and $9 million for the six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. The OPEB-related revenues earned and costs incurred were $4 million and
$3 million for the three months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively, and $7 million and $6 million for the six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.
Servco plans to contribute $25 million into its pension plan in 2024.
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Note 9. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
Guaranteed Obligations
PSEG Power’s activities primarily involve the purchase and sale of energy and related products under transportation, physical, financial and forward contracts at fixed
and variable prices. These transactions are with numerous counterparties and brokers that may require cash, letters of credit or guarantees as a form of collateral.
PSEG Power has unconditionally guaranteed payments to counterparties on behalf of its subsidiaries in commodity-related transactions in order to
• support current exposure, interest and other costs on sums due and payable in the ordinary course of business, and

• obtain credit.

PSEG Power is subject to
• counterparty collateral calls related to commodity contracts of its subsidiaries, and

• certain creditworthiness standards as guarantor under performance guarantees of its subsidiaries.

Under these agreements, guarantees cover lines of credit between entities and are often reciprocal in nature. The exposure between counterparties can move in either
direction.
In order for PSEG Power to incur a liability for the face value of the outstanding guarantees,

• its subsidiaries would have to fully utilize the credit granted to them by every counterparty to whom PSEG Power has provided a guarantee, and

• the net position of the related contracts would have to be “out-of-the-money” (if the contracts are terminated, PSEG Power would owe money to the
counterparties).

PSEG Power believes the probability of this result is unlikely. For this reason, PSEG Power believes that the current exposure at any point in time is a more meaningful
representation of the potential liability under these guarantees. Current exposure consists of the net of accounts receivable and accounts payable and the forward value
on open positions, less any collateral posted.
Changes in commodity prices can have a material impact on collateral requirements under such contracts, which are posted and received primarily in the form of cash
and letters of credit. PSEG Power also routinely enters into futures and options transactions for electricity and natural gas as part of its operations. These futures
contracts usually require a cash margin deposit with brokers, which can change based on market movement and in accordance with exchange rules.
In addition to the guarantees discussed above, PSEG Power has also provided payment guarantees to third parties and regulatory authorities on behalf of its affiliated
companies. These guarantees support various other non-commodity related obligations.
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The following table shows the face value of PSEG Power’s outstanding guarantees, current exposure and margin positions as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023.

As of As of
June 30, 2024 December 31, 2023

Millions
Face Value of Outstanding Guarantees $ 1,392 $ 1,381 
Exposure under Current Guarantees $ 61 $ 118 

Letters of Credit Margin Posted $ 4 $ 10 
Letters of Credit Margin Received $ 21 $ 91 

Cash Deposited and Received
Counterparty Cash Collateral Deposited $ — $ — 
Counterparty Cash Collateral Received $ (1) $ (2)
Net Broker Balance Deposited (Received) $ 138 $ 115 

Additional Amounts Posted
Other Letters of Credit $ 226 $ 180 

As part of determining credit exposure, PSEG Power nets receivables and payables with the corresponding net fair values of energy contracts. See Note 11. Financial
Risk Management Activities for further discussion. In accordance with PSEG’s accounting policy, where it is applicable, cash (received)/deposited is allocated against
derivative asset and liability positions with the same counterparty on the face of the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet. The remaining balances of net cash
(received)/deposited after allocation are generally included in Accounts Payable and Receivable, respectively.
In addition to amounts for outstanding guarantees, current exposure and margin positions, PSEG and PSEG Power have posted letters of credit to support PSEG
Power’s various other non-energy contractual and environmental obligations. See the preceding table.
Environmental Matters

Passaic River
Lower Passaic River Study Area    

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has determined that a 17-mile stretch of the Passaic River (Lower Passaic River Study Area (LPRSA)) in New Jersey is
a “Superfund” site under the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (CERCLA). PSE&G and certain of its
predecessors conducted operations at properties in this area, including at one site that was transferred to PSEG Power.
The EPA has announced two separate cleanup plans for the Lower 8.3 miles and Upper 9 miles of the LPRSA. The EPA’s plan for the Lower 8.3 miles involves dredging
and capping sediments at an estimated cost of $2.3 billion, and its plan for the Upper 9 miles involves dredging and capping sediments at an estimated cost of $550
million. Additional cleanup work may be required depending on the results of these initial phases of work.
Occidental Chemical Corporation (Occidental) has voluntarily completed the design of the cleanup plan for the Lower 8.3 miles, and has received an EPA Unilateral
Administrative Order directing it to design the cleanup plan for the Upper 9 miles. It has filed two lawsuits against PSE&G and others to attempt to recover costs
associated with this work and to obtain a declaratory judgement of parties’ shares of any future costs. PSEG cannot predict the outcome of the litigation.
The EPA has announced a proposed settlement with 82 parties who have agreed to pay $150 million to resolve their LPRSA CERCLA liability, in whole or in part. It is
uncertain whether the settlement will be finalized as currently proposed. PSE&G and PSEG Power are not included in the proposed settlement, but the EPA sent PSE&G,
Occidental, and several other Potentially Responsible Parties (PRPs) a letter in March 2022 inviting them to submit to the EPA individually or jointly an offer to fund or
participate in the next stages of the remediation. PSEG submitted a good faith offer to the EPA in June 2022 on behalf of PSE&G and PSEG Power. PSEG understands
that the EPA is evaluating its offer.
As of June 30, 2024, PSEG has approximately $66 million accrued for this matter. PSE&G has an Environmental Costs Liability of $53 million and a corresponding
Regulatory Asset based on its continued ability to recover such costs in its rates. PSEG Power has an Environmental Costs Liability of $13 million.
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The outcome of this matter is uncertain, and until (i) a final remedy for the entire LPRSA is selected and an agreement is reached by the PRPs to fund it, (ii) PSE&G’s
and PSEG Power’s respective shares of the costs are determined, and (iii) PSE&G’s ability to recover the costs in its rates is determined, it is not possible to predict this
matter’s ultimate impact on PSEG’s financial statements. It is possible that PSE&G and PSEG Power will record additional costs beyond what they have accrued, and
that such costs could be material, but PSEG cannot at the current time estimate the amount or range of any additional costs.

Newark Bay Study Area
The EPA has established the Newark Bay Study Area, which is an extension of the LPRSA and includes Newark Bay and portions of surrounding waterways. The EPA
has notified PSEG and 21 other PRPs of their potential liability. PSE&G and PSEG Power are unable to estimate their respective portions of any loss or possible range of
loss related to this matter. In December 2018, PSEG Power completed the sale of the site of the Hudson electric generating station. PSEG Power contractually transferred
all land rights and structures on the Hudson site to a third-party purchaser, along with the assumption of the environmental liabilities for the site.

Natural Resource Damage Claims
New Jersey and certain federal regulators have alleged that PSE&G, PSEG Power and 56 other PRPs may be liable for natural resource damages within the LPRSA. In
particular, PSE&G, PSEG Power and other PRPs received notice from federal regulators of the regulators’ intent to move forward with a series of studies assessing
potential damages to natural resources at the Diamond Alkali Superfund site, which includes the LPRSA and the Newark Bay Study Area. PSE&G and PSEG Power are
unable to estimate their respective portions of any possible loss or range of loss related to this matter.

Hackensack River
In 2022, the EPA announced it had designated approximately 23 river miles of the Lower Hackensack River as a federal Superfund site. PSE&G and certain of its
predecessors conducted operations at properties in this area, including at the Hudson, Bergen and Kearny generating stations that were transferred to PSEG Power.
PSEG Power subsequently contractually transferred all land rights and structures on the Hudson generating station site to a third-party purchaser, along with the
assumption of the environmental liabilities for that site. In 2024, the EPA identified PSE&G and four other parties as PRPs for the site and requested that they
voluntarily perform a technical study of a portion of the river designated as “Operable Unit 2.” The EPA estimates that the technical study will cost $55 million to
complete and PSE&G and PSEG Power have offered to participate in the technical study, subject to negotiation of further details. PSE&G and PSEG Power do not
believe participation in the technical study will have a material impact on their results of operations and financial condition based upon EPA’s estimate of the study
costs; however, future costs related to this matter could be material.

Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Remediation Program
PSE&G is working with the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) to assess, investigate and remediate environmental conditions at its former
MGP sites. To date, 38 sites requiring some level of remedial action have been identified. Based on its current studies, PSE&G has determined that the estimated cost to
remediate all MGP sites to completion could range between $196 million and $215 million on an undiscounted basis, including its $53 million share for the Passaic River
as discussed above. Since no amount within the range is considered to be most likely, PSE&G has recorded a liability of $196 million as of June 30, 2024. Of this amount,
$57 million was recorded in Other Current Liabilities and $139 million was reflected as Environmental Costs in Noncurrent Liabilities. PSE&G has recorded a $196 million
Regulatory Asset with respect to these costs. PSE&G periodically updates its studies taking into account any new regulations or new information which could impact
future remediation costs and adjusts its recorded liability accordingly. PSE&G completed sampling in the Passaic River in 2020 to delineate coal tar from certain MGP
sites that abut the Passaic River Superfund site. PSEG cannot determine at this time the magnitude of any impact on the Passaic River Superfund remedy.

Legacy Environmental Obligations at Former Fossil Generating Sites
PSEG Power has retained ownership of certain liabilities excluded from the 2022 sale of its fossil generation portfolio. These liabilities primarily relate to obligations
under the New Jersey Industrial Site Recovery Act (ISRA) and the Connecticut Transfer Act (CTA) to investigate and remediate PSEG Power’s two formerly owned
generating station sites in Connecticut, and six formerly owned generating station sites in New Jersey. In addition, PSEG Power still owns two former generating station
sites in New Jersey that triggered ISRA in 2015.
PSEG Power is in the process of fulfilling its obligations under the New Jersey ISRA and the CTA to investigate these sites. It will require multiple years and
comprehensive environmental sampling to understand the extent of and to carry out the required remediation. At this stage in the remediation process, the full
remediation costs are not estimable, but given the number and operating history of the facilities in the portfolio, the full remediation costs will likely be material in the
aggregate. The costs
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could potentially include costs for, among other things, excavating soil, implementation of institutional controls, and the construction, operation and maintenance of
engineering controls.
In May 2024, the EPA finalized revisions to the coal combustion residuals rule (CCR Rule) which established new requirements for the investigation and, if necessary,
the cleanup of certain types of coal ash placed at certain fossil generation station sites, including certain sites owned or formerly owned by PSEG Power. PSEG is in the
process of investigating each of the sites that PSEG Power currently owns that are subject to the CCR Rule, as well as sites that were formerly owned that are subject to
the CCR Rule where PSEG Power retained certain environmental obligations to investigate and, if necessary, remediate. PSEG is currently unable to estimate the impact
of the CCR Rule, but it could have a material impact on PSEG’s business, results of operations and cash flows.

Clean Water Act (CWA) Section 316(b) Rule
The EPA’s CWA Section 316(b) rule establishes requirements for the design and operation of cooling water intake structures at existing power plants and industrial
facilities with a design flow of more than two million gallons of water per day.
In June 2016, the NJDEP issued a final New Jersey Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit for Salem. In July 2016, the Delaware Riverkeeper Network
(Riverkeeper) filed an administrative hearing request challenging certain conditions of the permit, including the NJDEP’s application of the 316(b) rule. If the
Riverkeeper’s challenge is successful, PSEG Power may be required to incur additional costs to comply with the CWA. Potential cooling water and/or service water
system modification costs could be material and could adversely impact the economic competitiveness of this facility.
Basic Generation Service (BGS), BGSS and ZECs
Each year, PSE&G obtains its electric supply requirements through annual New Jersey BGS auctions for two categories of customers that choose not to purchase
electric supply from third-party suppliers. The first category is residential and smaller commercial and industrial customers (BGS-Residential Small Commercial Pricing
(RSCP)). The second category is larger customers that exceed a BPU-established load (kilowatt (kW)) threshold (BGS-Commercial and Industrial Energy Pricing (CIEP)).
Pursuant to applicable BPU rules, PSE&G enters into the Supplier Master Agreements with the winners of these RSCP and CIEP BGS auctions to purchase BGS for
PSE&G’s load requirements. The winners of the RSCP and CIEP auctions are responsible for fulfilling all the requirements of a PJM load-serving entity including the
provision of capacity, energy, ancillary services and any other services required by PJM. BGS suppliers assume all volume risk and customer migration risk and must
satisfy New Jersey’s renewable portfolio standards.
The BGS-CIEP auction is for a one-year supply period from June 1 to May 31 with the BGS-CIEP auction price measured in dollars per MW-day for capacity. The final
price for the BGS-CIEP auction year commencing June 1, 2024 is $378.21 per MW-day, replacing the BGS-CIEP auction year price ending May 31, 2024 of $330.72 per
MW-day. Energy for BGS-CIEP is priced at hourly PJM locational marginal prices for the contract period.
PSE&G contracts for its anticipated BGS-RSCP load on a three-year rolling basis, whereby each year one-third of the load is procured for a three-year period. The
contract prices in dollars per MWh for the BGS-RSCP supply, as well as the approximate load, are as follows:

Auction Year
2021 2022 2023 2024

36-Month Terms Ending May 2024 May 2025 May 2026 May 2027 (A)
Load (MW) 2,900 2,800 2,800 2,900
$ per MWh $64.80 $76.30 $93.11 $80.88

(A) Prices set in the 2024 BGS auction became effective on June 1, 2024 when the 2021 BGS auction agreements expired.
PSE&G has a full-requirements contract with PSEG Power to meet the gas supply requirements of PSE&G’s gas customers. PSEG Power has entered into hedges for a
portion of these anticipated BGSS obligations, as permitted by the BPU. The BPU permits PSE&G to recover the cost of gas hedging up to 115 billion cubic feet or 80%
of its residential gas supply annual requirements through the BGSS tariff. Current plans call for PSEG Power to hedge on behalf of PSE&G approximately 70 billion cubic
feet or 50% of its residential gas supply annual requirements. For additional information, see Note 18. Related-Party Transactions.
Pursuant to a process established by the BPU, New Jersey EDCs, including PSE&G, are required to purchase ZECs from eligible nuclear plants selected by the BPU. In
April 2021, PSEG Power’s Salem 1, Salem 2 and Hope Creek nuclear plants
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were awarded ZECs for the three-year eligibility period from June 2022 through May 2025. PSE&G has implemented a tariff to collect a non-bypassable distribution
charge in the amount of $0.004 per KWh from its retail distribution customers to be used to purchase the ZECs from these plants. PSE&G will purchase the ZECs on a
monthly basis with payment to be made annually following completion of each energy year.
Minimum Fuel Purchase Requirements
PSEG Power’s nuclear fuel strategy is to maintain certain levels of uranium and to make periodic purchases to support such levels. As such, the commitments referred to
in the following table may include estimated quantities to be purchased that deviate from contractual nominal quantities. PSEG Power’s minimum nuclear fuel
commitments cover approximately 100% of its estimated uranium, enrichment and fabrication requirements through 2026 and a significant portion through 2027 at Salem,
Hope Creek and Peach Bottom.
PSEG Power has various multi-year contracts for natural gas and firm transportation and storage capacity for natural gas that are primarily used to meet its obligations
to PSE&G.
As of June 30, 2024, the total minimum purchase requirements included in these commitments were as follows:

Fuel Type
PSEG Power’s Share of

Commitments through 2028
Millions

Nuclear Fuel
Uranium $ 392 
Enrichment $ 312 
Fabrication $ 187 

Natural Gas $ 1,266 

Pending FERC Matters
FERC has been conducting a non-public investigation of the Roseland-Pleasant Valley transmission project. FERC staff presented PSE&G with its non-public
preliminary findings, alleging that PSE&G violated FERC regulations. PSE&G disagrees with FERC staff’s allegations and believes it has factual and legal defenses that
refute these allegations. PSE&G has the opportunity to respond to these preliminary findings. The matter is pending and the investigation is ongoing. PSE&G is unable
to predict the outcome or estimate the range of possible loss related to this matter; however, depending on the success of PSE&G’s factual and legal arguments, the
potential financial and other penalties that PSE&G may incur could be material to PSEG’s and PSE&G’s results of operations and financial condition.
BPU Audit of PSE&G
In 2020, the BPU ordered the commencement of a comprehensive affiliate and management audit of PSE&G. It has been more than ten years since the BPU last
conducted a management and affiliate audit of this kind of PSE&G, which is initiated periodically as required by New Jersey statutes/regulations. Phase 1 of the audit
reviews affiliate relations and cost allocation between PSE&G and its affiliates, including an analysis of the relationship between PSE&G and PSEG Energy Resources &
Trade, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of PSEG Power over the past ten years, and between PSE&G and PSEG LI. Phase 2 is a comprehensive management audit, which
addresses, among other things, executive management, corporate governance, system operations, human resources, cyber security, compliance with customer
protection requirements and customer safety. The audit officially began in late May 2021. The BPU Audit Staff submitted the final audit report to the BPU in June 2023.
The BPU is currently considering public comments on the audit report and has not yet determined which audit recommendations it will require PSE&G to implement. It is
not possible at this time to predict the outcome of this matter.
Litigation

Sewaren 7 Construction
In June 2018, a complaint was filed in federal court in Newark, New Jersey against PSEG Fossil LLC, which at the time was a wholly owned subsidiary of PSEG Power,
regarding an ongoing dispute with Durr Mechanical Construction, Inc. (Durr), a contractor on the Sewaren 7 project. Among other things, Durr seeks damages of $93
million and alleges that PSEG Power withheld money owed to Durr and that PSEG Power’s intentional conduct led to the inability of Durr to obtain prospective
contracts. PSEG Power intends to vigorously defend against these allegations. In January 2021, the court partially granted PSEG Power’s motion to dismiss certain
claims, reducing the amount claimed to $68 million. In December 2018, Durr filed for
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Chapter 11 bankruptcy in the federal court in the Southern District of New York (SDNY). The SDNY bankruptcy court has allowed the New Jersey litigation to proceed.
PSEG Power has accrued an amount related to outstanding invoices which does not reflect an assessment of claims and potential counterclaims in this matter. Due to its
preliminary nature, PSEG Power cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

Other Litigation and Legal Proceedings
PSEG and its subsidiaries are party to various lawsuits in the ordinary course of business. In view of the inherent difficulty in predicting the outcome of such matters,
PSEG and PSE&G generally cannot predict the eventual outcome of the pending matters, the timing of the ultimate resolution of these matters, or the eventual loss,
fines or penalties related to each pending matter.
In accordance with applicable accounting guidance, a liability is accrued when those matters present loss contingencies that are both probable and reasonably
estimable. In such cases, there may be an exposure to loss in excess of any amounts accrued. PSEG will continue to monitor the matter for further developments that
could affect the amount of the accrued liability that has been previously established.
Based on current knowledge, management does not believe that loss contingencies arising from pending matters, other than the matters described herein, could have a
material adverse effect on PSEG’s or PSE&G’s consolidated financial position or liquidity. However, in light of the inherent uncertainties involved in these matters,
some of which are beyond PSEG’s control, and the large or indeterminate damages sought in some of these matters, an adverse outcome in one or more of these matters
could be material to PSEG’s or PSE&G’s results of operations or liquidity for any particular reporting period.

Note 10. Debt and Credit Facilities
Long-Term Debt Financing Transactions
The following long-term debt transactions occurred in the six months ended June 30, 2024:
PSEG

• issued $750 million of 5.20% Senior Notes due April 2029,

• issued $500 million of 5.45% Senior Notes due April 2034, and

• retired $750 million of 2.88% Senior Notes at maturity.
PSE&G

• issued $450 million of 5.20% Secured Medium-Term Notes, Series Q, due March 2034,

• issued $550 million of 5.45% Secured Medium-Term Notes, Series Q, due March 2054, and

• retired $250 million of 3.75% Secured Medium-Term Notes, Series I, at maturity.

Short-Term Liquidity
PSEG meets its short-term liquidity requirements, as well as those of PSEG Power, primarily through the issuance of commercial paper and, from time to time, short-term
loans. PSE&G maintains its own separate commercial paper program to meet its short-term liquidity requirements. Each commercial paper program is fully back-stopped
by its own separate credit facility.
The commitments under the $4.0 billion credit facilities are provided by a diverse bank group. As of June 30, 2024, the total available credit capacity was $2.9 billion.
As of June 30, 2024, no single institution represented more than 10% of the total commitments in the credit facilities.
As of June 30, 2024, PSEG’s liquidity position, including credit facilities and access to external financing, was expected to be sufficient to meet its projected stressed
requirements over a 12-month planning horizon.
Each of the credit facilities is restricted as to availability and use to the specific companies as listed in the following table; however, if necessary, the PSEG facilities can
also be used to support its subsidiaries’ liquidity needs.
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The total committed credit facilities and available liquidity as of June 30, 2024 were as follows:

As of June 30, 2024

Company/Facility
Total

Facility Usage (B)
Available
Liquidity

Expiration
Date Primary Purpose

Millions
PSEG

Revolving Credit Facility (A) $ 1,500 $ 504 $ 996 Mar 2028
Commercial Paper Support/Funding/Letters
of Credit

Total PSEG $ 1,500 $ 504 $ 996 
PSE&G

Revolving Credit Facility $ 1,000 $ 411 $ 589 Mar 2028
Commercial Paper Support/Funding/Letters
of Credit

Total PSE&G $ 1,000 $ 411 $ 589 
PSEG Power
Revolving Credit Facility (A) $ 1,250 $ 39 $ 1,211 Mar 2028 Funding/Letters of Credit
Letter of Credit Facility 75 45 30 Apr 2026 Letters of Credit
Letter of Credit Facility 200 77 123 Sept 2024 Letters of Credit

Total PSEG Power $ 1,525 $ 161 $ 1,364 
Total (C) $ 4,025 $ 1,076 $ 2,949 

(A) Master Credit Facility with sub-limits of $1.5 billion for PSEG and $1.25 billion for PSEG Power; sub-limits can be adjusted pursuant to the terms of the Master
Credit Facility agreement. The PSEG sub-limit includes a sustainability linked pricing based mechanism with potential increases or decreases, which are not
expected to be material, depending on performance relative to targeted methane emission reductions.

(B) The primary use of PSEG’s and PSE&G’s credit facilities is to support their respective Commercial Paper Programs, under which as of June 30, 2024, PSEG
had $489 million outstanding commercial paper at a weighted average interest rate of 5.52% and PSE&G had $390 million outstanding at a weighted average
interest rate of 5.49%.

(C) Amounts do not include uncommitted credit facilities or 364-day term loans, if any apply.
PSEG Power has uncommitted credit facilities totaling $200 million, which can be utilized for letters of credit. As of June 30, 2024, PSEG Power had $68 million in letters of
credit outstanding under these uncommitted credit facilities. In addition, a subsidiary of PSEG Power has an uncommitted credit facility for $150 million, which can be
utilized for cash collateral postings.
Short-Term Loans
In April 2023, PSEG entered into a new 364-day variable rate term loan agreement for $750 million. In August 2023, PSEG repaid $250 million of the $750 million 364-day
variable rate term loan and the remaining $500 million matured in April 2024.

Note 11. Financial Risk Management Activities
Derivative accounting guidance requires that a derivative instrument be recognized as either an asset or a liability at fair value, with changes in fair value of the
derivative recognized in earnings each period. Other accounting treatments are available through special election and designation provided that the derivative
instrument meets specific, restrictive criteria, both at the time of designation and on an ongoing basis. These alternative permissible treatments include normal
purchases and normal sales (NPNS), cash flow hedge and fair value hedge accounting. PSEG uses interest rate swaps and other derivatives, which are designated and
qualifying as cash flow or fair value hedges. PSEG Power enters into additional contracts that are derivatives, but are not designated as either cash flow hedges or fair
value hedges. These transactions are economic hedges and are recorded at fair market value with changes recognized in earnings.
Commodity Prices
Within PSEG and its affiliate companies, PSEG Power has the most exposure to commodity price risk primarily relating to changes in the market price of electricity,
natural gas and other commodities. Fluctuations in market prices result from changes in supply and demand, fuel costs, market conditions, weather, state and federal
regulatory policies, environmental policies, transmission availability and other factors. PSEG Power uses a variety of derivative and non-derivative instruments, such as
financial options, futures, swaps, fuel purchases and forward purchases and sales of electricity, to manage the exposure to
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fluctuations in commodity prices and optimize the value of PSEG Power’s expected generation. PSEG Power also uses derivatives to hedge a portion of its anticipated
BGSS obligations with PSE&G. For additional information see Note 9. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities. Additionally, prospective changes in the fair market
value of these derivative contracts are recorded in earnings.
Interest Rates
PSEG, PSE&G and PSEG Power are subject to the risk of fluctuating interest rates in the normal course of business. Exposure to this risk is managed by targeting a
balanced debt maturity profile which limits refinancing in any given period or interest rate environment. PSEG, PSE&G and PSEG Power may use a mix of fixed and
floating rate debt, interest rate swaps and interest rate lock agreements.

Cash Flow Hedges
PSEG uses interest rate swaps and other derivatives, which are designated and effective as cash flow hedges, to manage its exposure to the variability of cash flows,
primarily related to variable-rate debt instruments.
As of June 30, 2024, PSEG had interest rate hedges outstanding totaling $1.25 billion which were executed to convert PSEG Power’s $1.25 billion variable rate term loan
due March 2025. The fair value of these hedges was $7 million and $5 million as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.
The Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (after tax) related to outstanding and terminated interest rate derivatives designated as cash flow hedges was
$20 million and $3 million as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. The after-tax unrealized gains on these hedges expected to be reclassified to earnings
during the next 12 months is $8 million.
Fair Values of Derivative Instruments
The following are the fair values of derivative instruments on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets. The following tables also include disclosures for offsetting
derivative assets and liabilities which are subject to a master netting or similar agreement. In general, the terms of the agreements provide that in the event of an early
termination the counterparties have the right to offset amounts owed or owing under that and any other agreement with the same counterparty. Accordingly, and in
accordance with PSEG’s accounting policy, these positions are offset on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets of PSEG. For additional information see Note 12.
Fair Value Measurements.
Substantially all derivative instruments are contracts subject to master netting agreements. Contracts not subject to master netting or similar agreements are immaterial
and did not have any collateral posted or received as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023. The following tabular disclosure does not include the offsetting of trade
receivables and payables.

As of June 30, 2024
PSEG PSEG Power Consolidated

Cash Flow Hedges Not Designated

Balance Sheet Location

Interest
Rate

Derivatives

Energy-
Related

Contracts
Netting

(A)

Total
PSEG
Power Total Derivatives

 Millions
Derivative Contracts

Current Assets $ 7 $ 631 $ (589) $ 42 $ 49 
Noncurrent Assets — 574 (544) 30 30 

Total Mark-to-Market Derivative Assets $ 7 $ 1,205 $ (1,133) $ 72 $ 79 
Derivative Contracts

Current Liabilities $ — $ (701) $ 670 $ (31) $ (31)
Noncurrent Liabilities — (524) 520 (4) (4)

Total Mark-to-Market Derivative (Liabilities) $ — $ (1,225) $ 1,190 $ (35) $ (35)
Total Net Mark-to-Market Derivative Assets (Liabilities) $ 7 $ (20) $ 57 $ 37 $ 44 
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As of December 31, 2023
PSEG PSEG Power Consolidated

Cash Flow
Hedges Not Designated

Balance Sheet Location

Interest
Rate

Derivatives

Energy-
Related

Contracts
Netting

(A)

Total
PSEG
Power Total Derivatives

 Millions
Derivative Contracts

Current Assets $ 6 $ 912 $ (806) $ 106 $ 112 
Noncurrent Assets — 440 (411) 29 29 

Total Mark-to-Market Derivative Assets $ 6 $ 1,352 $ (1,217) $ 135 $ 141 
Derivative Contracts

Current Liabilities $ (16) $ (890) $ 820 $ (70) $ (86)
Noncurrent Liabilities (1) (424) 419 (5) (6)

Total Mark-to-Market Derivative (Liabilities) $ (17) $ (1,314) $ 1,239 $ (75) $ (92)
Total Net Mark-to-Market Derivative Assets (Liabilities) $ (11) $ 38 $ 22 $ 60 $ 49 

(A)     Represents the netting of fair value balances with the same counterparty (where the right of offset exists) and the application of cash collateral. All cash
collateral (received) posted that has been allocated to derivative positions, where the right of offset exists, has been offset on the Condensed Consolidated
Balance Sheets. As of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, PSEG Power had net cash collateral (receipts) payments to counterparties of $137 million and
$113 million, respectively. Of these net cash collateral (receipts) payments, $57 million and $22 million as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023,
respectively, were netted against the corresponding net derivative contract positions. Of the $57 million as of June 30, 2024, $(24) million was netted against
noncurrent assets and $81 million against current liabilities. Of the $22 million as of December 31, 2023, $(1) million was netted against current assets, $15
million against current liabilities and $8 million against noncurrent liabilities.

Certain of PSEG Power’s derivative instruments contain provisions that require PSEG Power to post collateral. This collateral may be posted in the form of cash or credit
support with thresholds contingent upon PSEG Power’s credit rating from each of the major credit rating agencies. The collateral and credit support requirements vary
by contract and by counterparty. These credit risk-related contingent features stipulate that if PSEG Power were to be downgraded to a below investment grade rating
by S&P or Moody’s, it would be required to provide additional collateral. A below investment grade credit rating for PSEG Power would represent a two level
downgrade from its current Moody’s and S&P ratings. This incremental collateral requirement can offset collateral requirements related to other derivative instruments
that are assets with the same counterparty, where the contractual right of offset exists under applicable master agreements. PSEG Power also enters into commodity
transactions on the New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX) and Intercontinental Exchange (ICE). The NYMEX and ICE clearing houses act as counterparties to each
trade. Transactions on the NYMEX and ICE must adhere to comprehensive collateral and margin requirements.
The aggregate fair value of all derivative instruments with credit risk-related contingent features in a liability position that are not fully collateralized (excluding
transactions on the NYMEX and ICE that are fully collateralized) was $53 million as of June 30, 2024 and $77 million as of December 31, 2023. As of June 30, 2024 and
December 31, 2023, PSEG Power had the contractual right of offset of $21 million and $3 million, respectively, related to derivative instruments that are assets with the
same counterparty under master agreements and net of margin posted. If PSEG Power had been downgraded to a below investment grade rating, it would have had
additional collateral obligations of $32 million and $74 million as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, related to its derivatives, net of the contractual
right of offset under master agreements and the application of collateral.
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The following shows the effect on the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and on Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (AOCL) of derivative
instruments designated as cash flow hedges for the three and six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023:

Derivatives in Cash Flow
Hedging Relationships

Amount of Pre-Tax
Gain (Loss)

Recognized in AOCL on Derivatives

Location of
Pre-Tax Gain (Loss) Reclassified

from AOCL into Income

Amount of Pre-Tax
Gain (Loss)

Reclassified from AOCL into Income
Three Months Ended Three Months Ended

June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023

Millions Millions
PSEG
Interest Rate Derivatives $ 2 $ 17 Interest Expense $ 4 $ 1 
Total PSEG $ 2 $ 17 $ 4 $ 1 

Derivatives in Cash Flow
Hedging Relationships

Amount of Pre-Tax
Gain (Loss)

Recognized in AOCL on Derivatives

Location of
Pre-Tax Gain (Loss) Reclassified

from AOCL into Income

Amount of Pre-Tax
Gain (Loss)

Reclassified from AOCL into Income
Six Months Ended Six Months Ended

June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023

Millions Millions
PSEG
Interest Rate Derivatives $ 30 $ 14 Interest Expense $ 7 $ — 
Total PSEG $ 30 $ 14 $ 7 $ — 

The effect of interest rate cash flow hedges is recorded in Interest Expense in PSEG’s Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations. For the six months ended
June 30, 2024 and 2023, the amount of gain on interest rate hedges reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss into income was $5 million and less than
$1 million after-tax, respectively.
The following reconciles the Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) for derivative activity included in AOCL of PSEG on a pre-tax and after-tax basis.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) Pre-Tax After-Tax
Millions

Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ (4) $ (3)
Gain Recognized in AOCL 13 9 
Less: Gain Reclassified into Income (5) (3)
Balance as of December 31, 2023 $ 4 $ 3 
Gain Recognized in AOCL 30 22 
Less: Gain Reclassified into Income (7) (5)
Balance as of June 30, 2024 $ 27 $ 20 
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The following shows the effect on the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations of derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments or as NPNS
for the three months and six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. PSEG Power’s derivative contracts reflected in this table include contracts to hedge the
purchase and sale of electricity and natural gas, and the purchase of fuel.

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedges

Location of Pre-Tax
Gain (Loss)

Recognized in Income
on Derivatives  Pre-Tax Gain (Loss) Recognized in Income on Derivatives

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
Millions

Energy-Related Contracts Operating Revenues $ 225 $ 339 $ 77 $ 1,241 
Energy-Related Contracts Energy Costs (1) (1) — — 
Total $ 224 $ 338 $ 77 $ 1,241 

The following table summarizes the net notional volume purchases/(sales) of open derivative transactions by commodity as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023.

As of As of
Type Notional June 30, 2024 December 31, 2023

Millions
Natural Gas Dekatherm (Dth) 68 66 
Electricity MWh (64) (60)
Financial Transmission Rights (FTRs) MWh 27 19 
Interest Rate Derivatives U.S. Dollars 1,250 2,000 

Credit Risk
Credit risk relates to the risk of loss that PSEG Power would incur as a result of non-performance by counterparties pursuant to the terms of their contractual
obligations. PSEG has established credit policies that it believes significantly minimize credit risk. These policies include an evaluation of potential counterparties’
financial condition (including credit rating), collateral requirements under certain circumstances and the use of standardized agreements, which allow for the netting of
positive and negative exposures associated with a single counterparty. In the event of non-performance or non-payment by a major counterparty, there may be a
material adverse impact on PSEG’s financial condition, results of operations or net cash flows.
As of June 30, 2024, 100% of the net credit exposure for PSEG Power’s wholesale operations was with investment grade counterparties. There were two counterparties
with credit exposure greater than 10% of the total. These credit exposures were with PSE&G and one non-affiliated counterparty. The PSE&G credit exposure is
eliminated in consolidation. See Note 18. Related-Party Transactions for additional information.
PSE&G’s supplier master agreements are approved by the BPU and govern the terms of its electric supply procurement contracts. These agreements define a supplier’s
performance assurance requirements and allow a supplier to meet its credit requirements with a certain amount of unsecured credit. The amount of unsecured credit is
determined based on the supplier’s credit ratings from the major credit rating agencies and the supplier’s tangible net worth. The credit position is based on the initial
market price, which is the forward price of energy on the day the procurement transaction is executed, compared to the forward price curve for energy on the valuation
day. To the extent that the forward price curve for energy exceeds the initial market price, the supplier is required to post a parental guarantee or other security
instrument such as a letter of credit or cash, as collateral to the extent the credit exposure is greater than the supplier’s unsecured credit limit. As of June 30, 2024, PSEG
held parental guarantees, letters of credit and cash as security. PSE&G’s BGS suppliers’ credit exposure is calculated each business day. As of June 30, 2024, PSE&G
had no unsecured mark-to-market credit exposure with its suppliers.
PSE&G is permitted to recover its costs of procuring energy through the BPU-approved BGS tariffs. PSE&G’s counterparty credit risk is mitigated by its ability to
recover realized energy costs through customer rates.
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Note 12. Fair Value Measurements
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
Accounting guidance for fair value measurement emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement, and establishes a fair
value hierarchy that distinguishes between assumptions based on market data obtained from independent sources and those based on an entity’s own assumptions.
The hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to fair value measurement into three levels:
Level 1—measurements utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that PSEG and PSE&G have the ability to access. These
consist primarily of listed equity securities and money market mutual funds, as well as natural gas futures contracts executed on NYMEX.
Level 2—measurements include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that
are not active, and other observable inputs such as interest rates and yield curves that are observable at commonly quoted intervals. These consist primarily of non-
exchange traded derivatives such as forward contracts or options and most fixed income securities.
Level 3—measurements use unobservable inputs for assets or liabilities, based on the best information available and might include an entity’s own data and
assumptions. In some valuations, the inputs used may fall into different levels of the hierarchy. In these cases, the financial instrument’s level within the fair value
hierarchy is based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. These consist primarily of certain electric load contracts.
Certain derivative transactions may transfer from Level 2 to Level 3 if inputs become unobservable and internal modeling techniques are employed to determine fair
value. Conversely, measurements may transfer from Level 3 to Level 2 if the inputs become observable.
The following tables present information about PSEG’s and PSE&G’s respective assets and (liabilities) measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2024
and December 31, 2023, including the fair value measurements and the levels of inputs used in determining those fair values. Amounts shown for PSEG include the
amounts shown for PSE&G.
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Recurring Fair Value Measurements as of June 30, 2024

Description Total Netting (E)

Quoted Market Prices
for Identical Assets

(Level 1)

Significant Other
Observable Inputs

(Level 2)
Significant Unobservable

Inputs (Level 3)
Millions

PSEG
Assets:
Cash Equivalents (A) $ 70 $ — $ 70 $ — $ — 
Derivative Contracts:

Energy-Related Contracts (B) $ 72 $ (1,133) $ 1 $ 1,204 $ — 
Interest Rate Derivatives (C) $ 7 $ — $ — $ 7 $ — 

NDT Fund (D)
Equity Securities $ 1,412 $ — $ 1,412 $ — $ — 
Debt Securities—U.S. Treasury $ 331 $ — $ — $ 331 $ — 
Debt Securities—Govt Other $ 381 $ — $ — $ 381 $ — 
Debt Securities—Corporate $ 527 $ — $ — $ 527 $ — 

Rabbi Trust (D)
Equity Securities $ 18 $ — $ 18 $ — $ — 
Debt Securities—U.S. Treasury $ 58 $ — $ — $ 58 $ — 
Debt Securities—Govt Other $ 29 $ — $ — $ 29 $ — 
Debt Securities—Corporate $ 66 $ — $ — $ 66 $ — 

Liabilities:
Derivative Contracts:

Energy-Related Contracts (B) $ (35) $ 1,190 $ (2) $ (1,222) $ (1)
PSE&G
Assets:
Rabbi Trust (D)

Equity Securities $ 3 $ — $ 3 $ — $ — 
Debt Securities—U.S. Treasury $ 10 $ — $ — $ 10 $ — 
Debt Securities—Govt Other $ 5 $ — $ — $ 5 $ — 
Debt Securities—Corporate $ 13 $ — $ — $ 13 $ — 
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Recurring Fair Value Measurements as of December 31, 2023

Description Total Netting  (E)

Quoted Market Prices
for Identical Assets

(Level 1)

Significant Other
Observable Inputs

(Level 2)
Significant Unobservable

Inputs (Level 3)
Millions

PSEG
Assets:
Cash Equivalents (A) $ 20 $ — $ 20 $ — $ — 
Derivative Contracts:

Energy-Related Contracts (B) $ 135 $ (1,217) $ 13 $ 1,339 $ — 
Interest Rate Derivatives (C) $ 6 $ — $ — $ 6 $ — 

NDT Fund (D)
Equity Securities $ 1,310 $ — $ 1,310 $ — $ — 
Debt Securities—U.S. Treasury $ 293 $ — $ — $ 293 $ — 
Debt Securities—Govt Other $ 398 $ — $ — $ 398 $ — 
Debt Securities—Corporate $ 522 $ — $ — $ 522 $ — 

Rabbi Trust (D)
Equity Securities $ 18 $ — $ 18 $ — $ — 
Debt Securities—U.S. Treasury $ 59 $ — $ — $ 59 $ — 
Debt Securities—Govt Other $ 32 $ — $ — $ 32 $ — 
Debt Securities—Corporate $ 70 $ — $ — $ 70 $ — 

Liabilities:
Derivative Contracts:

Energy-Related Contracts (B) $ (75) $ 1,239 $ (1) $ (1,311) $ (2)
Interest Rate Derivatives (C) $ (17) $ — $ — $ (17) $ — 

PSE&G
Assets:
Cash Equivalents (A) $ 20 $ — $ 20 $ — $ — 
Rabbi Trust (D)

Equity Securities $ 3 $ — $ 3 $ — $ — 
Debt Securities—U.S. Treasury $ 11 $ — $ — $ 11 $ — 
Debt Securities—Govt Other $ 6 $ — $ — $ 6 $ — 
Debt Securities—Corporate $ 12 $ — $ — $ 12 $ — 

(A) Represents money market mutual funds.
(B) Level 1—These contracts represent natural gas futures contracts executed on NYMEX, and are being valued solely on settled pricing inputs which come

directly from the exchange.
Level 2—Fair values for energy-related contracts are obtained primarily using a market-based approach. Most derivative contracts (forward purchase or sale
contracts and swaps) are valued using settled prices from similar assets and liabilities from an exchange, such as NYMEX, ICE and Nodal Exchange, or
auction prices. Prices used in the valuation process are also corroborated independently by management to determine that values are based on actual
transaction data or, in the absence of transactions, bid and offers for the day. Examples may include certain exchange and non-exchange traded capacity and
electricity contracts and natural gas physical or swap contracts based on market prices, basis adjustments and other premiums where adjustments and
premiums are not considered significant to the overall inputs.
Level 3—Unobservable inputs are used for the valuation of certain contracts. See “Additional Information Regarding Level 3 Measurements” for more
information on the utilization of unobservable inputs.

(C) Interest rate derivatives are valued using quoted prices on commonly quoted intervals, which are interpolated for periods different than the quoted intervals,
as inputs to a market valuation model. Market inputs can generally be verified and model selection does not involve significant management judgement.

(D) The fair value measurement table excludes cash and foreign currency of $1 million in the NDT Fund as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023. The NDT
Fund maintains investments in various equity and fixed income securities. The Rabbi Trust maintains investments in a Russell 3000 index fund and various
fixed income securities. These
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securities are generally valued with prices that are either exchange provided (equity securities) or market transactions for comparable securities and/or
broker quotes (fixed income securities).

Level 1—Investments in marketable equity securities within the NDT Fund are primarily investments in common stocks across a broad range of
industries and sectors. Most equity securities are priced utilizing the principal market close price or, in some cases, midpoint, bid or ask price. Certain
other equity securities in the NDT and Rabbi Trust Funds consist primarily of investments in money market funds which seek a high level of current
income as is consistent with the preservation of capital and the maintenance of liquidity. To pursue its goals, the funds normally invest in diversified
portfolios of high quality, short-term, dollar-denominated debt securities and government securities. The funds’ net asset value is priced and
published daily. The Rabbi Trust’s Russell 3000 index fund is valued based on quoted prices in an active market and can be redeemed daily without
restriction.
Level 2—NDT and Rabbi Trust fixed income securities include investment grade corporate bonds, collateralized mortgage obligations, asset-backed
securities and certain government and U.S. Treasury obligations or Federal Agency asset-backed securities and municipal bonds with a wide range of
maturities. Since many fixed income securities do not trade on a daily basis, they are priced using an evaluated pricing methodology that varies by
asset class and reflects observable market information such as the most recent exchange price or quoted bid for similar securities. Market-based
standard inputs typically include benchmark yields, reported trades, broker/dealer quotes and issuer spreads. Certain short-term investments are
valued using observable market prices or market parameters such as time-to-maturity, coupon rate, quality rating and current yield.

(E) Represents the netting of fair value balances with the same counterparty (where the right of offset exists) and the application of collateral. See Note 11.
Financial Risk Management Activities for additional detail.

Additional Information Regarding Level 3 Measurements
For valuations that include both observable and unobservable inputs, if the unobservable input is determined to be significant to the overall inputs, the entire valuation
is categorized in Level 3. This includes derivatives valued using indicative price quotations for contracts with tenors that extend into periods with no observable
pricing. In instances where observable data is unavailable, consideration is given to the assumptions that market participants would use in valuing the asset or liability.
This includes assumptions about market risks such as liquidity, volatility and contract duration. Such instruments are categorized in Level 3 because the model inputs
generally are not observable. PSEG considers credit and non-performance risk in the valuation of derivative contracts categorized in Levels 2 and 3, including both
historical and current market data, in its assessment of credit and non-performance risk by counterparty. The impacts of credit and non-performance risk were not
material to the financial statements.
As of June 30, 2024, PSEG carried $2.9 billion of net assets that were measured at fair value on a recurring basis, of which $1 million of net liabilities were measured using
unobservable inputs and classified as Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy and are considered immaterial.
As of June 30, 2023, PSEG carried $3.1 billion of net assets that were measured at fair value on a recurring basis, of which $4 million of net liabilities were measured using
unobservable inputs and classified as Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy and are considered immaterial.
There were no transfers to or from Level 3 during the six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.
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Fair Value of Debt
The estimated fair values, carrying amounts and methods used to determine the fair value of long-term debt as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023 are included in
the following table and accompanying notes.

As of As of
June 30, 2024 December 31, 2023

Carrying
Amount

Fair
Value

Carrying
Amount

Fair
Value

Millions
Long-Term Debt:
PSEG (A) $ 4,863 $ 4,685 $ 4,371 $ 4,240 
PSE&G (A) 14,406 12,760 13,663 12,460 
PSEG Power (B) 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 
Total Long-Term Debt $ 20,519 $ 18,695 $ 19,284 $ 17,950 

(A) Given that these bonds do not trade actively, the fair value amounts of taxable debt securities (primarily Level 2 measurements) are generally determined by a
valuation model using market-based measurements that are processed through a rules-based pricing methodology. The fair value amounts above do not
represent the price at which the outstanding debt may be called for redemption by each issuer under their respective debt agreements.

(B) Private term loan with book value approximating fair value (Level 2 measurement).
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Note 13. Net Other Income (Deductions) 

PSE&G
PSEG Power &

Other (A) Consolidated
Millions

Three Months Ended June 30, 2024
NDT Fund Interest and Dividends $ — $ 23 $ 23 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 9 — 9 
Solar Loan Interest 1 — 1 
Other Interest 1 11 12 
Other 5 (3) 2 
Total Net Other Income (Deductions) $ 16 $ 31 $ 47 

Six Months Ended June 30, 2024
NDT Fund Interest and Dividends $ — $ 40 $ 40 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 20 — 20 
Solar Loan Interest 3 — 3 
Other Interest 3 16 19 
Other 6 (6) — 
Total Net Other Income (Deductions) $ 32 $ 50 $ 82 

Three Months Ended June 30, 2023
NDT Fund Interest and Dividends $ — $ 19 $ 19 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 15 — 15 
Solar Loan Interest 2 — 2 
Other Interest 5 9 14 
Other 1 (2) (1)
Total Net Other Income (Deductions) $ 23 $ 26 $ 49 

Six Months Ended June 30, 2023
NDT Fund Interest and Dividends $ — $ 34 $ 34 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 30 — 30 
Solar Loan Interest 4 — 4 
Other Interest 7 16 23 
Other 3 (3) — 
Total Net Other Income (Deductions) $ 44 $ 47 $ 91 

(A) PSEG Power & Other consists of activity at PSEG Power, Energy Holdings, PSEG LI, Services, PSEG (parent company) and intercompany eliminations.
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Note 14. Income Taxes
A reconciliation of reported income tax expense for PSEG with the amount computed by multiplying pre-tax income by the statutory federal income tax rate of 21% is as
follows:

 Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
PSEG June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
 Millions
Pre-Tax Income $ 437 $ 744 $ 1,066 $ 2,329 
Tax Computed at Statutory Rate @ 21% $ 92 $ 156 $ 224 $ 489 
Increase (Decrease) Attributable to:

State Income Taxes (net of federal income tax) 34 50 74 158 
NDT Fund 3 7 15 13 
Uncertain Tax Positions 1 (1) 2 (7)
Leasing Activities — — — (17)
GPRC-CEF-EE (13) (8) (28) (24)
Tax Credits (104) (3) (106) (5)
Estimated Annual Effective Tax Rate Interim Period Adjustment 5 7 (12) (16)
TAC (24) (51) (67) (126)
Other 9 (4) (2) (14)
Subtotal (89) (3) (124) (38)

Total Income Tax Expense $ 3 $ 153 $ 100 $ 451 
Effective Income Tax Rate 0.7 % 20.6 % 9.4 % 19.4 %

A reconciliation of reported income tax expense for PSE&G with the amount computed by multiplying pre-tax income by the statutory federal income tax rate of 21% is
as follows:

 Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
PSE&G June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
 Millions
Pre-Tax Income $ 361 $ 370 $ 941 $ 911 
Tax Computed at Statutory Rate @ 21% $ 76 $ 78 $ 198 $ 191 
Increase (Decrease) Attributable to:

State Income Taxes (net of federal income tax) 25 30 66 68 
Uncertain Tax Positions — (6) — (6)
Tax Credits (2) (3) (4) (5)
GPRC-CEF-EE (13) (8) (28) (24)
TAC (24) (51) (67) (126)
Bad Debt Flow-Through (4) (5) (6) (7)
Other 1 (1) (8) (3)
Subtotal (17) (44) (47) (103)

Total Income Tax Expense $ 59 $ 34 $ 151 $ 88 
Effective Income Tax Rate 16.3 % 9.2 % 16.0 % 9.7 %
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PSEG’s and PSE&G’s total income tax expense (benefit) for interim periods is determined using an estimated annual effective tax rate, adjusted for discrete items, if any,
that are taken into account in the relevant period. Each quarter, PSEG and PSE&G update the respective estimated annual effective tax rates, and if the estimated tax rate
changes, PSEG and PSE&G make cumulative adjustments.
In August 2022, the Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) was signed into law. The IRA enacted a new 15% corporate alternative minimum tax (CAMT), effective in 2023, and
made certain changes to existing energy tax credit laws.
PSEG and PSE&G have recorded their best estimates of the impact of the CAMT for 2023 and 2024. However, as the CAMT rules remain unclear and require further
guidance, the final impact of the CAMT on PSEG’s and PSE&G’s financial statements is subject to continued evaluation.
The IRA established a new PTC for existing qualified nuclear generation facilities, effective 2024 through 2032, a new technology neutral energy tax credit, inclusive of
both new nuclear units and increases to nuclear generation capacity, effective 2025, and the transferability of energy tax credits, effective 2023.
The PTC for a given nuclear facility can be multiplied by five if prevailing wage requirements are met, and the value of the PTC is designed to phase down as the
facility’s gross receipts increase. Both the PTC rate and phase down amount are subject to the Internal Revenue Service’s determination of annual inflation.
In 2024, PSEG recorded the benefit of the estimated PTCs generated by PSEG’s nuclear plants within Income Tax Expense in its Consolidated Statements of Operations
in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification Topic 740, Income Taxes. The amounts recorded are subject to change based on several factors, including but
not limited to, adjustments to estimated market prices and generation, the definition of “gross receipts” used to determine the phase out, and the issuance of
authoritative guidance by Treasury or the Internal Revenue Service. Any adjustments to amounts previously recorded could be material.
The enactment of additional federal or state tax legislation and clarification of previously enacted tax laws could impact PSEG’s and PSE&G’s financial statements.
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Note 15. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax 
Three Months Ended June 30, 2024

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Cash Flow

Hedges
Pension and
OPEB Plans

Available-for-Sale
Securities Total

Millions
Balance as of March 31, 2024 $ 21 $ (100) $ (90) $ (169)
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) before Reclassifications 2 — (7) (5)
Amounts Reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (3) 2 2 1 
Net Current Period Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (1) 2 (5) (4)
Balance as of June 30, 2024 $ 20 $ (98) $ (95) $ (173)

Three Months Ended June 30, 2023

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Cash Flow

Hedges
Pension and
OPEB Plans

Available-for-Sale
Securities Total

Millions
Balance as of March 31, 2023 $ (4) $ (423) $ (95) $ (522)
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) before Reclassifications 12 — (12) — 
Amounts Reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (1) 4 4 7 
Net Current Period Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 11 4 (8) 7 
Balance as of June 30, 2023 $ 7 $ (419) $ (103) $ (515)

Six Months Ended June 30, 2024

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Cash Flow

Hedges
Pension and
OPEB Plans

Available-for-Sale
Securities Total

Millions
Balance as of December 31, 2023 $ 3 $ (102) $ (80) $ (179)
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) before Reclassifications 22 — (19) 3 
Amounts Reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (5) 4 4 3 
Net Current Period Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 17 4 (15) 6 
Balance as of June 30, 2024 $ 20 $ (98) $ (95) $ (173)

Six Months Ended June 30, 2023

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Cash Flow

Hedges
Pension and
OPEB Plans

Available-for-Sale
Securities Total

Millions
Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ (3) $ (426) $ (121) $ (550)
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) before Reclassifications 10 — 8 18 
Amounts Reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) — 7 10 17 
Net Current Period Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 10 7 18 35 
Balance as of June 30, 2023 $ 7 $ (419) $ (103) $ (515)
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 Amounts Reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) to Statement
of Operations

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2024

Description of Amounts
Reclassified from

Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Location of Pre-Tax Amount In
Statement of Operations

Pre-Tax
Amount

Tax (Expense)
Benefit

After-Tax
Amount

Pre-Tax
Amount

Tax (Expense)
Benefit

After-Tax
Amount

Millions
Cash Flow Hedges

Interest Rate Derivatives Interest Expense $ 4 $ (1) $ 3 $ 7 $ (2) $ 5 
Total Cash Flow Hedges 4 (1) 3 7 (2) 5 
Pension and OPEB Plans

Amortization of Net Actuarial
Loss

Net Non-Operating Pension and
OPEB Credits (Costs) (2) — (2) (5) 1 (4)

Total Pension and OPEB Plans (2) — (2) (5) 1 (4)
Available-for-Sale Debt Securities

Realized Gains (Losses)
Net Gains (Losses) on Trust
Investments (2) — (2) (6) 2 (4)

Total Available-for-Sale Debt Securities (2) — (2) (6) 2 (4)
Total $ — $ (1) $ (1) $ (4) $ 1 $ (3)

50



NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

Table of Contents            
    
    

 Amounts Reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) to Statement
of Operations

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2023 June 30, 2023

Description of Amounts
Reclassified from

Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Location of Pre-Tax Amount In
Statement of Operations

Pre-Tax
Amount

Tax (Expense)
Benefit

After-Tax
Amount

Pre-Tax
Amount

Tax (Expense)
Benefit

After-Tax
Amount

Millions
Cash Flow Hedges

Interest Rate Derivatives Interest Expense $ 1 $ — $ 1 $ — $ — $ — 
Total Cash Flow Hedges 1 — 1 — — — 
Pension and OPEB Plans

Amortization of Prior Service
(Cost) Credit

Net Non-Operating Pension and
OPEB Credits (Costs) 2 (1) 1 4 (1) 3 

Amortization of Net Actuarial
Loss

Net Non-Operating Pension and
OPEB Credits (Costs) (7) 2 (5) (14) 4 (10)

Total Pension and OPEB Plans (5) 1 (4) (10) 3 (7)
Available-for-Sale Debt Securities

Realized Gains (Losses)
Net Gains (Losses) on Trust
Investments (7) 3 (4) (17) 7 (10)

Total Available-for-Sale Debt Securities (7) 3 (4) (17) 7 (10)
Total $ (11) $ 4 $ (7) $ (27) $ 10 $ (17)

Note 16. Earnings Per Share (EPS) and Dividends
EPS
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing Net Income by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding. Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing Net
Income by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding, plus dilutive potential shares related to PSEG’s stock based compensation. The
following table shows the effect of these dilutive potential shares on the weighted average number of shares outstanding used in calculating diluted EPS:

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023

Basic Diluted Basic Diluted Basic Diluted Basic Diluted
EPS Numerator (Millions):
Net Income $ 434 $ 434 $ 591 $ 591 $ 966 $ 966 $ 1,878 $ 1,878 
EPS Denominator (Millions):
Weighted Average Common Shares
Outstanding 498 498 497 497 498 498 497 497 
Effect of Stock Based Compensation Awards — 2 — 3 — 2 — 3 
Total Shares 498 500 497 500 498 500 497 500 

EPS
Net Income $ 0.87 $ 0.87 $ 1.19 $ 1.18 $ 1.94 $ 1.93 $ 3.78 $ 3.76 
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Dividends

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
 June 30, June 30,
Dividend Payments on Common Stock 2024 2023 2024 2023
Per Share $ 0.60 $ 0.57 $ 1.20 $ 1.14 
In Millions $ 299 $ 285 $ 598 $ 569 

On July 15, 2024, PSEG’s Board of Directors approved a $0.60 per share common stock dividend for the third quarter of 2024.

Note 17. Financial Information by Business Segment
PSE&G

PSE&G earns revenues from its tariffs, under which it provides electric transmission and electric and gas distribution services to residential, commercial and industrial
customers in New Jersey. The rates charged for electric transmission are regulated by FERC while the rates charged for electric and gas distribution are regulated by the
BPU. Revenues are also earned from several other activities such as investments in EE equipment on customers’ premises, solar investments, the appliance service
business and other miscellaneous services.

PSEG Power & Other
This reportable segment is comprised primarily of PSEG Power which earns revenues primarily by bidding energy, capacity and ancillary services into the markets for
these products. PSEG Power also enters into bilateral contracts for energy, gas and other energy-related contracts to optimize the value of its portfolio of generating
assets and gas supply obligations. In addition, PSEG Power’s Salem 1, Salem 2 and Hope Creek nuclear plants generate PTCs beginning in 2024 and receive ZEC
revenue from the EDCs in New Jersey, including PSE&G.
This reportable segment also includes amounts applicable to PSEG LI, which generates revenues under its contract with LIPA, primarily for the recovery of costs when
Servco is a principal in the transaction (see Note 3. Variable Interest Entity for additional information) as well as fixed and variable fee components under the contract,
and Energy Holdings which holds an immaterial portfolio of remaining lease investments. Other also includes amounts applicable to PSEG (parent company) and
Services.
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PSE&G
PSEG Power &

Other Eliminations (A) Consolidated Total
Millions

Three Months Ended June 30, 2024
Operating Revenues $ 1,863 $ 685 $ (125) $ 2,423 
Net Income (B) 302 132 — 434 
Gross Additions to Long-Lived Assets 746 91 — 837 
Six Months Ended June 30, 2024
Operating Revenues $ 4,196 $ 1,557 $ (570) $ 5,183 
Net Income (B) 790 176 — 966 
Gross Additions to Long-Lived Assets 1,485 149 — 1,634 
Three Months Ended June 30, 2023
Operating Revenues $ 1,662 $ 902 $ (143) $ 2,421 
Net Income (B) 336 255 — 591 
Gross Additions to Long-Lived Assets 660 45 — 705 
Six Months Ended June 30, 2023
Operating Revenues $ 3,955 $ 2,929 $ (708) $ 6,176 
Net Income (B) 823 1,055 — 1,878 
Gross Additions to Long-Lived Assets 1,336 108 — 1,444 
As of June 30, 2024
Total Assets $ 44,490 $ 8,393 $ (501) $ 52,382 
Investments in Equity Method Subsidiaries $ — $ 20 $ — $ 20 
As of December 31, 2023
Total Assets $ 42,873 $ 8,407 $ (539) $ 50,741 
Investments in Equity Method Subsidiaries $ — $ 17 $ — $ 17 

(A) Intercompany eliminations primarily relate to intercompany transactions between PSE&G and PSEG Power. For a further discussion of the intercompany
transactions between PSE&G and PSEG Power, see Note 18. Related-Party Transactions.

(B) Includes net after-tax gains (losses) of $114 million and $212 million for the three months and $(72) million and $767 million for the
six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively, at PSEG Power related to the impacts of non-trading commodity mark-to-market activity, which
consist of the financial impact from positions with future delivery dates.
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Note 18. Related-Party Transactions
The following discussion relates to intercompany transactions, which are eliminated during the PSEG consolidation process in accordance with GAAP.
PSE&G
The financial statements for PSE&G include transactions with related parties presented as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

Related-Party Transactions 2024 2023 2024 2023
Millions

Billings from Affiliates:
Net Billings from PSEG Power (A) $ 123 $ 114 $ 567 $ 675 
Administrative Billings from Services (B) 136 118 253 220 
Total Billings from Affiliates $ 259 $ 232 $ 820 $ 895 

As of As of
Related-Party Transactions June 30, 2024 December 31, 2023

Millions
Payable to PSEG Power (A) $ 159 $ 264 
Payable to Services (B) 102 121 
Payable to PSEG (C) 196 119 
Accounts Payable—Affiliated Companies $ 457 $ 504 

Noncurrent Payable to PSEG Power (A) $ 10 $ — 

Working Capital Advances to Services (D) $ 33 $ 33 

Long-Term Accrued Taxes Receivable (Payable) $ 1 $ (2)

(A) PSE&G has entered into a requirements contract with PSEG Power under which PSEG Power provides the gas supply services needed to meet PSE&G’s
BGSS and other contractual requirements. In addition, PSEG Power sells ZECs to PSE&G from its nuclear units under the ZEC program as approved by the
BPU. The rates in the BGSS contract and for the ZEC sales are prescribed by the BPU. BGSS sales are billed and settled on a monthly basis. ZEC sales are
billed on a monthly basis and settled annually following completion of each energy year. In addition, PSEG Power and PSE&G provide certain technical
services for each other generally at cost in compliance with FERC and BPU affiliate rules.

(B) Services provides and bills administrative services to PSE&G at cost. In addition, PSE&G has other payables to Services, including amounts related to
certain common costs, which Services pays on behalf of PSE&G.

(C) PSEG files a consolidated federal income tax return with its affiliated companies. A tax allocation agreement exists between PSEG and each of its affiliated
companies. The general operation of these agreements is that the subsidiary company will compute its taxable income on a separate return basis. If the result
is a net tax liability, such amount shall be paid to PSEG. If there are NOLs and/or tax credits, the subsidiary shall receive payment for the tax savings from
PSEG to the extent that PSEG is able to utilize those benefits. In addition, PSEG pays net wages and payroll taxes and receives reimbursement from its
affiliated companies for their respective portions.

(D) PSE&G has advanced working capital to Services. The amount is included in Other Noncurrent Assets on PSE&G’s Condensed Consolidated Balance
Sheets.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (MD&A)

This combined MD&A is separately filed by Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated (PSEG) and Public Service Electric and Gas Company (PSE&G). Information
contained herein relating to any individual company is filed by such company on its own behalf.
PSEG’s business consists of two reportable segments, PSE&G and PSEG Power LLC (PSEG Power) & Other, primarily comprised of our principal direct wholly owned
subsidiaries, which are:
• PSE&G—which is a public utility engaged principally in the transmission of electricity and distribution of electricity and natural gas in certain areas of New

Jersey. PSE&G is subject to regulation by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (BPU), the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC), and other
federal and New Jersey state regulators. PSE&G also invests in regulated solar generation projects and energy efficiency (EE) and related programs in New
Jersey, which are regulated by the BPU, and

• PSEG Power—which is an energy supply company that integrates the operations of its merchant nuclear generating assets with its fuel supply functions
through competitive energy sales via its principal direct wholly owned subsidiaries. PSEG Power’s subsidiaries are subject to regulation by FERC, the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) and other federal regulators and state regulators in the states in which they operate.

The PSEG Power & Other reportable segment also includes amounts related to the parent company as well as PSEG’s other direct wholly owned subsidiaries, which are:
PSEG Long Island LLC (PSEG LI), which operates the Long Island Power Authority’s (LIPA) transmission and distribution (T&D) system under an Operations Services
Agreement (OSA); PSEG Energy Holdings L.L.C. (Energy Holdings), which primarily holds legacy lease investments and competitively bid, FERC regulated
transmission; and PSEG Services Corporation (Services), which provides certain management, administrative and general services to PSEG and its subsidiaries at cost.
Our business discussion in Item 1. Business of our 2023 Annual Report on 10-K (Form 10-K) provides a review of the regions and markets where we operate and
compete, as well as our strategy for conducting our businesses within these markets, focusing on operational excellence, financial strength and making disciplined
investments. Our risk factor discussion in Item 1A. Risk Factors of Form 10-K provides information about factors that could have a material adverse impact on our
businesses. The following supplements that discussion and the discussion included in the Executive Overview of 2023 and Future Outlook provided in Item 7 in our
Form 10-K by describing significant events and business developments that have occurred during 2024 and changes to the key factors that we expect may drive our
future performance. The following discussion refers to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (Statements) and the Related Notes to Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements (Notes). This discussion should be read in conjunction with such Statements, Notes and the Form 10-K.
EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW OF 2024 AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
We are a public utility holding company that, acting through our wholly owned subsidiaries, is a predominantly regulated electric and gas utility and a nuclear
generation business. Our business plan focuses on achieving growth by allocating capital primarily toward regulated investments in an effort to continue to improve
the sustainability and predictability of our business. We are focused on investing to modernize our energy infrastructure, improve reliability and resilience, increase EE
and deliver cleaner energy to meet customer expectations and be well aligned with public policy objectives. In addition, the passage of the Inflation Reduction Act of
2022 (IRA) established a production tax credit (PTC) for existing nuclear facilities from 2024 through 2032. The PTC is expected to provide downside price protection for
our nuclear generation fleet as the tax credit value is directly linked to a nuclear facility’s gross receipts.
For the years 2024-2028, our regulated capital investment program is estimated to be in a range of $18 billion to $21 billion. We expect these capital investments to result
in a compound annual growth rate in our regulated rate base in a range of 6% to 7.5% from year-end 2023 to year-end 2028. The regulated capital investments represent
the majority of PSEG’s total capital investment program of $19 billion to $22.5 billion. The low end of the range includes an extension of our Gas System Modernization
Program (GSMP) and Clean Energy Future (CEF)-EE program at their current average annual investment levels plus inflation, as these programs are expected to continue
beyond their currently approved timeframes. The upper end of our capital investment range includes incremental investments, particularly for an expansion of our
current EE programs as well as other clean energy and infrastructure investments.
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PSE&G
At PSE&G, our focus is on investing capital in T&D infrastructure and clean energy programs to enhance the reliability and resiliency of our T&D system, meet
customer expectations and support public policy objectives.
In 2023, the BPU approved a $280 million nine-month extension of our CEF-EE program through June 2024 and in May 2024 the BPU approved another approximate $300
million extension covering a commitment period from July 2024 through December 2024. In December 2023, we filed for our CEF-EE II program, which proposed a $3.1
billion investment for a second program cycle covering commitments from January 2025 through June 2027, with investments being made over a six-year period. This EE
filing is a significant increase from our prior filings, driven by an increase in the savings targets required under the BPU Energy Efficiency Framework and higher costs
to achieve those targeted savings. The filing also includes demand response programs and building decarbonization programs. The EE II filing is expected to be
resolved later in 2024.
A remaining component of our CEF-Electric Vehicle (EV) program related to medium- and heavy-duty charging infrastructure has been the subject of a stakeholder
process that the BPU began in 2021. We expect that this effort will result in PSE&G submitting a filing targeting infrastructure investments for the medium-and heavy-
duty EV market after the BPU finalizes its program and filing requirements. In September 2022, the BPU released a draft Storage Incentive Program proposal and is
undertaking a stakeholder process to determine the details of the program. Our proposed CEF-Energy Storage (ES) program for a $109 million investment is being held in
abeyance until the BPU concludes its proceedings.
In 2023, the BPU also approved a two-year extension of our current GSMP program to replace at least 400 miles of cast iron and unprotected steel mains and services in
our gas system. The GSMP program extension provides for main replacement through December 2025 plus trailing services replacement and paving costs into 2026 and
totals approximately $900 million of investment. Of the $900 million, $750 million is recovered through three periodic rate updates with the balance recovered through a
future distribution base rate case.
Our broader GSMP III, which also included projects to introduce renewable natural gas and hydrogen blending into our existing distribution system is being held in
abeyance, with negotiations to be reinitiated by January 2025 with the intent of beginning the work in January 2026.
Pursuant to our GSMP II and Energy Strong II programs, we filed a distribution base rate case as required by the BPU in December 2023. Among other things, the
distribution base rate case is seeking to recover capital expenditures associated with the portion of our infrastructure investment programs that are not already in rates,
as well as the Advanced Metering Infrastructure and EV programs, other investments that are not recovered through periodic rate roll-ins, and several other cost and
return factors. The filing proposes an overall revenue increase of 9% with a 12% increase for the combined typical residential electric and gas customer. We expect to
conclude the distribution base rate case later in 2024.
PSEG Power
At PSEG Power, we seek to produce low-cost electricity by efficiently operating our nuclear generation assets, mitigate earnings volatility through the PTC mechanism
and hedging, and support public policies that preserve these existing carbon-free base load nuclear generating plants. During the first six months of 2024, our nuclear
units generated approximately 15.2 terawatt hours and operated at a capacity factor of 89.8%. PSEG Power hedged approximately 90% to 95% of its expected generation
output for 2024. Beginning in 2024, our hedging strategy has incorporated an estimated range of risk reduction impacts from the PTCs with potential incremental
changes upon final U.S. Treasury guidance. In addition, we are exploring opportunities for the potential sale of power from our nuclear facilities pursuant to long-term
agreements to supply large power users, such as data centers and hydrogen producers.
Climate Strategy and Sustainability Efforts
For more than a century, our purpose has been to provide safe access to an around-the-clock supply of reliable, affordable energy. Today, our vision is to power a
future where people use less energy, and it is cleaner, safer and delivered more reliably than ever. We have established a net zero greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions by
2030 goal that includes direct GHG emissions (Scope 1) and indirect GHG emissions from operations (Scope 2) across our business operations, assuming advances in
technology, public policy and customer behavior.
PSE&G has undertaken a number of initiatives that support the reduction of GHG emissions and the implementation of EE initiatives. PSE&G’s approved CEF-EE, CEF-
Energy Cloud and CEF-EV programs and the proposed CEF-ES and CEF-EE II programs are intended to support New Jersey’s Energy Master Plan (EMP) and
Gubernatorial Executive Orders through programs designed to help customers use energy more efficiently, reduce GHG emissions, support the expansion of the EV
infrastructure in New Jersey, install energy storage capacity to supplement solar generation and enhance grid resiliency, install smart meters and supporting
infrastructure to allow for the integration of other clean energy technologies and to more efficiently respond to weather and other outage events.
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In addition, PSE&G is committed to the safe and reliable delivery of natural gas to approximately 1.9 million customers throughout New Jersey and we are equally
committed to reducing GHG emissions associated with such operations. The GSMP is designed to significantly reduce natural gas leaks in our distribution system,
which would reduce the release of methane, a potent GHG, into the air. Through GSMP II, from 2018 through 2023 we reduced reported methane emissions by
approximately 27% system wide and assuming continuation of GSMP, we expect to achieve an overall reduction in methane emissions of at least 60% over the 2011
baseline through 2030 period. We continue to assess physical risks of climate change and adapt our capital investment program to improve the reliability and resiliency
of our system in an environment of increasing frequency and severity of weather events.
We also continue to focus on providing cleaner energy for our customers by working to preserve the economic viability of our nuclear units, which provide over 85%
of the carbon-free energy in New Jersey. These efforts include reducing market risk by advocating for state and federal policies, such as the PTC established by the
IRA, and capacity market reform at PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. (PJM) that recognize the value of our nuclear fleet’s carbon-free generation and its contribution to grid
reliability.
Competitively Bid, FERC Regulated Transmission Projects

PSEG continues to evaluate investment opportunities in regulated transmission beyond PSE&G. In December 2023, PJM awarded us an approximately $424 million
project to address increasing load and reliability issues in Maryland and northern Virginia as part of its 2022 Window 3 competitive solicitation. The project has an
expected in-service date of 2027.
In April 2024, PSE&G submitted bids to the BPU for what the BPU has termed the Pre-Build Infrastructure (PBI) project, which is a combination of onshore and near-
shore underwater infrastructure. The BPU is expected to announce the winner(s) of the PBI solicitation later in 2024.
In April 2023, the BPU issued an order requesting that PJM conduct a second public policy transmission solicitation process utilizing the State Agreement Approach
for transmission projects to support New Jersey’s expanded offshore wind goal. However, in June 2024, the BPU paused this solicitation while it considers the impact of
PJM’s implementation of interconnection queue reform and the FERC Final Rule on transmission planning and cost allocation on its approach to procuring transmission
to facilitate offshore wind development. The BPU has stated that the pause will last at least six months and will be reevaluated periodically.
PJM opened the 2024 Regional Transmission Expansion Plan (RTEP) Window 1 solicitation in July 2024, which includes the impacts of higher load growth forecasts on
the 2029 to 2032 planning horizon.
PSEG will continue to evaluate the BPU and PJM solicitations and may decide to submit bids for these opportunities, some of which could be material investments.
PSEG LI
In May 2024, LIPA issued requests for proposal for a service provider to operate its electrical transmission and distribution system and for power supply and fuel
management services, respectively, upon expiry of the current service contracts with PSEG LI which run through December 31, 2025. PSEG intends to submit proposals
to continue as operations service provider for LIPA’s electrical transmission and distribution system, and to continue to provide power supply and fuel management
services to LIPA, in each case after the current contracts expire.
Financial Results
The results for PSEG, PSE&G and PSEG Power & Other for the three and six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 are presented as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
Millions

PSE&G $ 302 $ 336 $ 790 $ 823 
PSEG Power & Other (A) 132 255 176 1,055 
PSEG Net Income $ 434 $ 591 $ 966 $ 1,878 

PSEG Net Income Per Share (Diluted) $ 0.87 $ 1.18 $ 1.93 $ 3.76 

(A) Other includes after-tax activities at the parent company, PSEG LI, and Energy Holdings as well as intercompany eliminations.
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PSEG Power’s results above include the Nuclear Decommissioning Trust (NDT) Fund activity and the impacts of non-trading commodity mark-to-market (MTM)
activity, which consist of the financial impact from positions with future delivery dates.
The variances in our Net Income attributable to changes related to the NDT Fund and MTM are shown in the following table:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
Millions, after tax

NDT Fund Income (Expense) (A) (B) $ 8 $ 35 $ 65 $ 60 
Non-Trading MTM Gains (Losses) (C) $ 114 $ 212 $ (72) $ 767 

(A) NDT Fund Income (Expense) includes gains and losses on NDT securities which are recorded in Net Gains (Losses) on Trust Investments. See Item 1. Note 7.
Trust Investments for additional information. NDT Fund Income (Expense) also includes interest and dividend income and other costs related to the NDT
Fund recorded in Net Other Income (Deductions), interest accretion expense on PSEG Power’s nuclear Asset Retirement Obligation (ARO) recorded in
Operation and Maintenance (O&M) Expense and the depreciation related to the ARO asset recorded in Depreciation and Amortization (D&A) Expense.

(B) Net of tax (expense) benefit of $(5) million and $(23) million for the three months and $(43) million and $(40) million for the six months ended June 30, 2024 and
2023, respectively.

(C) Net of tax (expense) benefit of $(45) million and $(84) million for the three months and $27 million and $(301) million for the six months ended June 30, 2024 and
2023, respectively.

Our Net Income for the three months and six months ended June 30, 2024 decreased as compared to the comparable period in 2023 driven primarily by changes in the
MTM and NDT Fund as shown in the table above.
Regulatory, Legislative and Other Developments
We closely monitor and engage with stakeholders on significant regulatory and legislative developments.

Transmission Rate Proceedings and Return on Equity (ROE)
Under current FERC rules, PSE&G continues to earn a 50 basis point adder to its base ROE for its membership in PJM as a transmission owner. In April 2021, FERC
proposed eliminating this ROE adder for Regional Transmission Owner participation. FERC has not acted on the proposal. If the adder was eliminated, it would reduce
PSE&G’s annual Net Income and annual cash inflows by approximately $40 million.

New Jersey Stakeholder Proceedings
In February 2023, the governor of New Jersey issued executive orders (EOs) that establish or accelerate previously established 2050 targets for clean-sourced energy,
building decarbonization, and EV adoption goals, with new target dates of 2030 or 2035, as applicable. The EOs direct the BPU and other state agencies to collaborate
with stakeholders to develop plans to reach the targets and the BPU has convened a stakeholder proceeding to develop a plan for gas distribution utilities to reach the
target of 50% natural gas emissions reductions over 2006 levels by 2030. The BPU commenced proceedings to update the State’s EMP via public input hearings in May
and June 2024. We are unable to predict the outcomes of this proceeding, but it could have a material impact on our business, results of operations and cash flows.

Environmental Regulation
We are subject to liability under environmental laws for the costs and penalties of remediating contamination of property now or formerly owned by us and of property
contaminated by hazardous substances that we generated. In particular, the historic operations of PSEG companies and the operations of numerous other companies
along the Passaic and Hackensack Rivers are alleged by federal and state agencies to have discharged substantial contamination into the Passaic River/Newark Bay
Complex in violation of various statutes. In addition, PSEG Power has retained ownership of certain liabilities excluded from the sale of its fossil generation portfolio,
primarily related to obligations under New Jersey and Connecticut state law to investigate and remediate the sites. We are also currently involved in a number of
proceedings relating to sites where other hazardous substances may have been discharged and may be subject to additional proceedings in the future, and the costs
and penalties of any such remediation efforts could be material.
For further information regarding the matters described above, as well as other matters that may impact our financial condition and results of operations, see Item 1.
Note 9. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities.
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Nuclear
In April 2021, PSEG Power’s Salem 1, Salem 2 and Hope Creek nuclear plants were awarded zero emission certificates (ZECs) for the three-year eligibility period starting
June 2022 at the same approximate $10 per megawatt hour (MWh) received during the prior ZEC period through May 2022. Pursuant to a process established by the
BPU, ZECs are purchased from selected nuclear plants and recovered through a non-bypassable distribution charge in the amount of $0.004 per kilowatt-hour used
(which is equivalent to approximately $10 per MWh generated in payments to selected nuclear plants (ZEC payment)). As previously noted, in August 2022, the IRA
was signed into law expanding incentives promoting carbon-free generation. The enacted legislation established a PTC for electricity generated using existing nuclear
energy, which began January 1, 2024 and continues through 2032. The expected PTC rate is up to $15/MWh subject to adjustment based upon a facility’s gross
receipts. The PTC rate and the gross receipts threshold are subject to annual inflation adjustments. The establishment of the PTC impacted PSEG Power’s decision not
to apply for the next ZEC three-year eligibility period starting June 2025. We continue to analyze the impact of the IRA on our nuclear units, and will analyze any future
guidance from the U.S. Treasury to assess any impact of PTCs on expected ZEC payments and/or any future ZEC application periods.

Interest Rate Matters
Federal Reserve policy to reduce inflation has resulted in a higher interest rate environment which may persist as the Federal Reserve continues to assess the economic
outlook. If it persists, higher interest rates on borrowings will contribute to higher interest expense on variable-rate debt and long-term rates on future financing plans.
As of June 30, 2024, PSEG had entered into floating-to-fixed interest rate swaps totaling $1.25 billion in order to reduce the volatility in interest expense related to PSEG
Power’s variable rate term loan due March 2025. PSE&G’s interest rate risk is moderated due to annual transmission rate filings and distribution recoveries through base
rate filings and clause-based investment programs. In addition, from time to time, we may enter into interest rate hedges to fix a portion of our interest rate exposure for
anticipated long-term financing plans at PSEG and PSEG Power.

Tax Legislation
Future federal and state tax legislation and clarification of enacted legislation could have a material impact on our effective tax rate and cash tax position.
In April 2023, the U.S. Treasury issued Revenue Procedure 2023-15 that provides a safe harbor method of accounting to determine the annual repair tax deduction for
gas T&D property. The impact, if any, that this may have on PSEG and PSE&G’s financial statements has not yet been determined.
The IRA enacted a new 15% corporate alternative minimum tax (CAMT), a PTC for existing nuclear generation facilities and allows energy tax credits to be transferable.
The U.S. Treasury has issued several Notices pertaining to the CAMT and final regulations pertaining to the prevailing wage requirements and transferability rules of
energy tax credits. Many aspects of the IRA remain unclear and in need of further guidance; therefore, we continue to analyze the impact the IRA will have on PSEG’s
and PSE&G’s results of operations, financial condition and cash flows, which could be material.
Future Outlook    
Our future success will depend on our ability to continue to maintain strong operational and financial performance, address regulatory and legislative developments
that impact our business and respond to the issues and challenges described below. In order to do this, we will continue to:
• seek approval of and execute on our utility capital investment program to modernize our infrastructure, improve the reliability and resilience of the service we

provide to our customers, and align our sustainability and climate goals with New Jersey’s energy policy,
• seek a fair return for our T&D investments through our transmission formula rate, existing rate incentives, distribution infrastructure and clean energy

investment programs and periodic distribution base rate case proceedings,
• focus on controlling costs while maintaining safety, reliability and customer satisfaction and complying with applicable standards and requirements,
• manage the risks and opportunities in federal and state clean energy policies,

• advocate for appropriate regulatory guidance on the federal nuclear PTC to ensure long-term support for New Jersey’s largest carbon-free generation resource,
and adapt our hedging program accordingly,

• engage constructively with our multiple stakeholders, including regulators, government officials, customers, employees, investors, suppliers and the
communities in which we do business, and

• deliver on our human capital management strategy to attract, develop and retain a diverse, high-performing workforce.
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In addition to the risks described elsewhere in this Form 10-Q for 2024 and beyond, the key issues and challenges we expect our business to confront include:
• regulatory and political uncertainty, both with regard to transmission planning and rates policy, the role of distribution utilities and decarbonization impacts,

future energy policy, tax regulations, design of energy and capacity markets, and environmental regulation, as well as with respect to the outcome of any legal,
regulatory or other proceedings,

• performance of the financial markets, including the impact on our pension and interest rates on our future financing plans,

• continuing to manage costs and maintain affordable customer rates in an inflationary environment, which could impact customer collections and future
regulatory proceedings,

• the increasing frequency, sophistication and magnitude of cybersecurity attacks against us and our respective vendors and business partners who may have
our sensitive information and/or access to our environment, and the increasing frequency and magnitude of physical attacks on electric and gas infrastructure,

• future changes in federal and state tax laws or any other associated tax guidance, and

• the impact of changes in energy demand, natural gas and electricity prices, PJM’s ability to ensure resource adequacy to meet demand growth, and expanded
efforts to decarbonize several sectors of the economy.

We continually assess a broad range of strategic options to maximize long-term shareholder value and address the interests of our multiple stakeholders. We consider a
wide variety of factors when determining how and when to efficiently deploy capital, including the performance and prospects of our businesses; returns and the
sustainability and predictability of future earnings streams; the views of investors, regulators, public policy initiatives, rating agencies, customers and employees; our
existing indebtedness and restrictions it imposes; and tax considerations, among other things. Strategic options available to us include:
• investments in PSE&G, including T&D facilities to enhance reliability, resiliency and modernize the system to meet the growing needs and increasingly higher

expectations of customers, and clean energy investments such as CEF-EE, CEF-EV, CEF-ES and solar,
• continued operation of our nuclear generation facilities that are expected to be supported through the PTC through 2032 and can enable certain investments to

increase the capacity of the units as well as potential license extensions, and offtake contracts with potential customers such as data centers and hydrogen
producers, and others seeking reliable, around-the-clock carbon-free power,

• investments in competitive, regulated transmission investments through PJM processes and BPU solicitations that provide revenue predictability and
reasonable risk-adjusted returns, and

• acquisitions, dispositions, development and other transactions involving our common stock, assets or businesses that could provide value to customers and
shareholders.

There can be no assurance, however, that we will successfully develop and execute any of the strategic options noted above, or any additional options we may
consider in the future. The execution of any such strategic plan may not have the expected benefits or may have unexpected adverse consequences.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
PSEG
Our results of operations are comprised of the results of operations of our reportable segments, PSE&G and PSEG Power & Other, excluding charges related to
intercompany transactions, which are eliminated in consolidation. For additional information on intercompany transactions, see Item 1. Note 18. Related-Party
Transactions.

Three Months Ended Increase/
(Decrease)

Six Months Ended Increase/
(Decrease)June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 vs. 2023 2024 2023 2024 vs. 2023
Millions Millions % Millions Millions %

Operating Revenues $ 2,423 $ 2,421 $ 2 — $ 5,183 $ 6,176 $ (993) (16)
Energy Costs 732 604 128 21 1,729 1,686 43 3 
Operation and Maintenance (A) 824 744 80 11 1,607 1,487 120 8 
Depreciation and Amortization 285 279 6 2 580 561 19 3 
Income from Equity Method Investments 1 — 1 N/A 1 1 — — 
Net Gains (Losses) on Trust Investments 7 57 (50) (88) 102 103 (1) (1)
Net Other Income (Deductions) 47 49 (2) (4) 82 91 (9) (10)
Net Non-Operating Pension and OPEB Credits
(Costs) 18 29 (11) (38) 37 57 (20) (35)
Interest Expense 218 185 33 18 423 365 58 16 
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) 3 153 (150) (98) 100 451 (351) (78)

The following discussions for PSE&G and PSEG Power & Other provide a detailed explanation of their respective variances.

PSE&G

Three Months Ended Increase/
(Decrease)

Six Months Ended Increase/
(Decrease)June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 vs. 2023 2024 2023 2024 vs. 2023
Millions Millions % Millions Millions %

Operating Revenues $ 1,863 $ 1,662 $ 201 12 $ 4,196 $ 3,955 $ 241 6 
Energy Costs 683 551 132 24 1,611 1,535 76 5 
Operation and Maintenance (A) 466 429 37 9 931 889 42 5 
Depreciation and Amortization 247 240 7 3 504 484 20 4 
Net Other Income (Deductions) 16 23 (7) (30) 32 44 (12) (27)
Net Non-Operating Pension and OPEB Credits
(Costs) 19 28 (9) (32) 38 56 (18) (32)
Interest Expense 141 123 18 15 279 236 43 18 
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) 59 34 25 74 151 88 63 72 

(A) Includes amortization of EE programs regulatory investment expenditures of $30 million, $19 million, $57 million and $36 million for the three months and
six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Three Months Ended June 30, 2024 as Compared to Three Months Ended June 30, 2023
Operating Revenues increased $201 million due to changes in delivery, commodity, clause and other operating revenues.
Delivery Revenues increased $49 million due primarily to
• Electric and gas distribution revenues increased $38 million due primarily to a $52 million increase from higher sales volumes, a $14 million decrease in the

flowback to customers of excess deferred tax liabilities and tax repair-related
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accumulated deferred income tax benefits resulting from rate reductions, which is offset in Income Tax Expense, $5 million from Energy Strong II (ESII)
collections and a $4 million increase in Green Program Recovery Charge (GPRC) collections. These increases were partially offset by a $37 million reduction
from Conservation Incentive Program (CIP) decoupling.

• Transmission revenues were $11 million higher due primarily to an increase in revenue requirements attributable to higher rate base investment.

Commodity Revenues increased $118 million as a result of higher Electric revenues partially offset by lower Gas revenues. The changes in Commodity revenues for
both electric and gas are entirely offset by the changes in Energy Costs. PSE&G earns no margin on the provision of BGS (basic generation service) and basic gas
supply service (BGSS) to retail customers.
• Electric commodity revenues increased $125 million due primarily to $85 million from higher BGS sales volumes and $39 million from higher BGS prices.

• Gas commodity revenues decreased $7 million due primarily to a decrease of $17 million from lower BGSS prices, partially offset by $10 million from higher BGSS
sales volumes.

Clause Revenues increased $24 million due primarily to a $21 million net increase in Tax Adjustment Credit (TAC) and GPRC deferrals and higher Societal Benefits
Clause (SBC) revenues of $2 million. The changes in TAC and GPRC deferral amounts and SBC revenues are entirely offset by changes in the amortization of
Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities and related costs in O&M, D&A, Interest and Income Tax Expenses. PSE&G does not earn margin on TAC and GPRC
deferrals or on SBC revenue.
Operating Expenses
Energy Costs increased $132 million. This is entirely offset by changes in Commodity Revenues and Other Operating Revenues.
Operation and Maintenance increased $37 million due primarily to a $24 million increase in net distribution and transmission expenditures and $14 million of higher other
operating expenses, partially offset by a $2 million reduction in clause and renewable costs.
Depreciation and Amortization increased $7 million due primarily to an increase in depreciation due to higher plant placed in service, partially offset by a decrease in
the amortization of Regulatory Assets.
Net Other Income (Deductions) decreased $7 million due primarily to a decrease in the allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) and lower interest
income.
Net Non-Operating Pension and OPEB Credits decreased $9 million due primarily to an $11 million decrease in the amortization of net prior service credits and a $1
million increase in the amortization of the net actuarial loss, partially offset by a $2 million increase in the expected return on plan assets and a $1 million decrease in
interest cost.
Interest Expense increased $18 million due primarily to incremental debt and the replacement of maturing debt at higher rates.
Income Tax Expense increased $25 million due primarily to a decrease in the flowback of excess deferred income tax benefits.
Six Months Ended June 30, 2024 as Compared to Six Months Ended June 30, 2023
Operating Revenues increased $241 million due to changes in delivery, commodity, clause and other operating revenues.
Delivery Revenues increased $123 million due primarily to
• Electric and gas distribution revenues increased $80 million due primarily to a $104 million increase from higher volumes, an $11 million increase in GPRC

collections, a $7 million increase from ESII collections and a $6 million decrease in the flowback to customers of excess deferred tax liabilities and tax repair-
related accumulated deferred income tax benefits resulting from rate reductions, which is offset in Income Tax Expense. These increases were partially offset by
a $48 million reduction from CIP decoupling.

• Transmission revenues were $43 million higher due primarily to an increase in revenue requirements attributable to higher rate base investment.

Commodity Revenues increased $45 million as a result of higher Electric partially offset by lower Gas revenues. The changes in Commodity revenues for both electric
and gas are entirely offset by the changes in Energy Costs. PSE&G earns no margin on the provision of BGS and BGSS to retail customers.
• Electric commodity revenues increased $146 million due to $97 million from higher sales volumes and $49 million from higher BGS prices.
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• Gas commodity revenues decreased $101 million due primarily to a decrease of $139 million from lower BGSS prices, partially offset by $38 million from higher
BGSS sales volumes.

Clause Revenues increased $76 million due primarily to an $87 million increase in TAC and GPRC deferrals, partially offset by lower SBC revenues of $11 million. The
changes in TAC and GPRC deferral amounts and SBC revenues are entirely offset by changes in the amortization of Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities and
related costs in O&M, D&A, Interest and Income Tax Expenses. PSE&G does not earn margin on TAC and GPRC deferrals or on SBC revenue.
Operating Expenses
Energy Costs increased $76 million. This is entirely offset by changes in Commodity Revenues and Other Operating Revenues.
Operation and Maintenance increased $42 million due primarily to a $45 million increase in net distribution and transmission expenditures and $18 million of higher other
operating expenses, partially offset by a $21 million reduction in clause and renewable costs.
Depreciation and Amortization increased $20 million due primarily to an increase in depreciation due to higher plant placed in service, partially offset by a decrease in
the amortization of Regulatory Assets.
Net Other Income (Deductions) decreased $12 million due primarily to a decrease in AFUDC and lower interest income.
Net Non-Operating Pension and OPEB Credits decreased $18 million due primarily to a $22 million decrease in the amortization of net prior service credits and a $2
million increase in the amortization of the net actuarial loss, partially offset by a $4 million increase in the expected return on plan assets and a $2 million decrease in
interest cost.
Interest Expense increased $43 million due primarily to incremental debt and the replacement of maturing debt at higher rates.
Income Tax Expense increased $63 million due primarily to higher pre-tax income and a decrease in the flowback of excess deferred income tax benefits.

PSEG Power & Other

Three Months Ended Increase/
(Decrease)

Six Months Ended Increase/
(Decrease)June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 vs. 2023 2024 2023 2024 vs. 2023
Millions Millions % Millions Millions %

Operating Revenues $ 684 $ 902 $ (218) (24) $ 1,556 $ 2,929 $ (1,373) (47)
Energy Costs 173 196 (23) (12) 687 859 (172) (20)
Operation and Maintenance 358 315 43 14 676 598 78 13 
Depreciation and Amortization 38 39 (1) (3) 76 77 (1) (1)
Income from Equity Method Investments 1 — 1 N/A 1 1 — — 
Net Gains (Losses) on Trust Investments 7 57 (50) (88) 102 103 (1) (1)
Net Other Income (Deductions) 33 27 6 22 53 49 4 8 
Net Non-Operating Pension and OPEB Credits
(Costs) (1) 1 (2) N/A (1) 1 (2) N/A
Interest Expense 79 63 16 25 147 131 16 12 
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) (56) 119 (175) N/A (51) 363 (414) N/A
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Three Months Ended June 30, 2024 as Compared to Three Months Ended June 30, 2023
Operating Revenues decreased $218 million due primarily to changes in generation and gas supply and other operating revenues.
Generation Revenues decreased $218 million due primarily to
• a net decrease of $133 million due to MTM losses in 2024 as compared to MTM gains in 2023. Of this amount, there was an $80 million decrease due to

changes in forward prices in 2024 as compared to 2023 coupled with a $53 million decrease due to positions reclassified to realized upon settlement,
• a net decrease of $31 million due primarily to a lower ZEC revenue related to the Production Tax Credits (PTCs),

• a net decrease of $14 million in capacity revenue due primarily to lower capacity prices, partially offset by decreases in capacity expenses due to lower load
volumes served, and

• a net decrease of $10 million due primarily to electricity sold under the BGS contracts, which ended in May 2023, and lower volumes sold under other load
contracts.

Gas Supply Revenues decreased $11 million due primarily to
• a net decrease of $15 million in sales under the BGSS contract due primarily to $19 million from lower prices, partially offset by $4 million from higher sales

volumes, and
• a net decrease of $3 million due primarily to MTM losses in 2024 as compared to MTM gains in 2023, primarily due to positions reclassified to realized upon

settlement,
• partially offset by a net increase of $7 million related to sales to third parties due to $4 million from higher sales prices and $3 million from higher sales volumes.

Operating Expenses
Energy Costs represent the cost of generation, which includes fuel costs for generation as well as purchased energy in the market, and gas purchases to meet PSEG
Power’s obligation under its BGSS contract with PSE&G. Energy Costs decreased $23 million due to
Generation costs decreased $16 million due primarily to lower renewable energy credit requirements caused by decreases in load volumes served, coupled with lower
nuclear fuel amortization.
Gas costs decreased $7 million due primarily to
• a net decrease of $16 million related to sales under the BGSS contract, of which $20 million was due to the lower average cost of gas, partially offset by $4

million due to higher send out volumes,
• partially offset by a net increase of $8 million related to sales to third parties due primarily to higher average cost of gas and higher volumes sold.

Operation and Maintenance increased $43 million due primarily to a refueling outage in 2024 at our 100%-owned Hope Creek nuclear plant as compared to an outage at
our 57%-owned Salem 2 nuclear plant in 2023, and higher Long Island Electric Utility Servco, LLC’s (Servco) operating costs. See Note 3. Variable Interest Entity for
additional information on Servco and LIPA.
Net Gains (Losses) on Trust Investments decreased $50 million due primarily to NDT investments with $23 million of net unrealized losses on equity securities in 2024
as compared to $60 million of net unrealized gains in 2023, partially offset by $29 million in net realized gains in 2024 as compared to $3 million of net realized losses in
2023.
Interest Expense increased $16 million due primarily to the replacement of maturing long-term debt at higher rates, partially offset by a reduction in term loans.
Income Tax Expense decreased $175 million due primarily to the benefit from Nuclear PTCs and lower pre-tax income in 2024.
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Six Months Ended June 30, 2024 as Compared to Six Months Ended June 30, 2023
Operating Revenues decreased $1,373 million due primarily to changes in generation and gas supply and other operating revenues.
Generation Revenues decreased $1,278 million due primarily to

• a net decrease of $1,190 million due to MTM losses in 2024 as compared to MTM gains in 2023. Of this amount, there was a $665 million decrease due to
changes in forward prices in 2024 as compared to 2023 coupled with a $525 million decrease due to positions reclassified to realized upon settlement,

• a net decrease of $76 million due primarily to a lower ZEC revenue related to the PTCs,

• a net decrease of $33 million due primarily to electricity sold under the BGS contracts, which ended in May 2023, and lower volumes sold under other load
contracts, and

• a net decrease of $26 million in capacity revenue due primarily to lower capacity prices, partially offset by decreases in capacity expenses due to lower load
volumes served,

• partially offset by a net increase of $46 million due primarily to higher average realized prices, partially offset by lower volumes sold in 2024.

Gas Supply Revenues decreased $125 million due primarily to
• a net decrease of $165 million in sales under the BGSS contract due primarily to $217 million from lower prices, partially offset by $52 million from higher sales

volumes,
• partially offset by a net increase of $23 million due primarily to lower MTM losses, primarily due to positions reclassified to realized upon settlement, partially

offset by changes in forward prices, and
• a net increase of $17 million related to sales to third parties due primarily to $15 million from higher sales volumes, and $2 million from higher sales prices.

Operating Expenses
Energy Costs represent the cost of generation, which includes fuel costs for generation as well as purchased energy in the market, and gas purchases to meet PSEG
Power’s obligation under its BGSS contract with PSE&G. Energy Costs decreased $172 million due to
Gas costs decreased $158 million due primarily to
• a net decrease of $174 million related to sales under the BGSS contract, of which $218 million was due to the lower average cost of gas, partially offset by $44

million due to higher send out volumes,
• partially offset by a net increase of $16 million related to sales to third parties due primarily to higher volumes sold and higher average cost of gas.

Generation costs decreased $14 million due primarily to lower renewable energy credit requirements caused by decreases in load volumes served.
Operation and Maintenance increased $78 million due primarily to a refueling outage in 2024 at our 100%-owned Hope Creek nuclear plant as compared to an outage at
our 57%-owned Salem 2 nuclear plant in 2023, and higher Servco operating costs. See Note 3. Variable Interest Entity for additional information on Servco and LIPA.
Net Gains (Losses) on Trust Investments decreased $1 million due primarily to NDT investments with $56 million of lower net unrealized gains on equity securities as
compared to the prior year, partially offset by $46 million in net realized gains in 2024 as compared to $9 million of net realized losses in 2023.
Interest Expense increased $16 million due primarily to the replacement of maturing long-term debt at higher rates, partially offset by a reduction in term loans.
Income Tax Expense decreased $414 million due primarily to lower pre-tax income in 2024 and the benefit from Nuclear PTCs.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
The following discussion of our liquidity and capital resources is on a consolidated basis, noting the uses and contributions, where material, of our two direct major
operating subsidiaries.
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Operating Cash Flows
We continue to expect our operating cash flows combined with cash on hand and financing activities to be sufficient to fund planned capital expenditures and
shareholder dividends.
For the six months ended June 30, 2024, our operating cash flow decreased $1,266 million, as compared to the same period in 2023. The net decrease was primarily due to
an outflow of $24 million in net cash collateral postings in 2024 as compared to a $1,095 million inflow in 2023 at PSEG Power, partially offset by a net change at PSE&G,
as discussed below.

PSE&G
PSE&G’s operating cash flow increased $196 million from $543 million to $739 million for the six months ended June 30, 2024, as compared to the same period in 2023.
The increase was due primarily to higher cash collateral postings returned to BGS suppliers in 2023, lower tax payments in 2024, and a decrease in vendor and electric
energy payments, partially offset by an increase in net accounts receivable and unbilled revenues and a net increase in regulatory deferrals.
Short-Term Liquidity
PSEG meets its short-term liquidity requirements, as well as those of PSEG Power, primarily through the issuance of commercial paper and, from time to time, short-term
loans. PSE&G maintains its own separate commercial paper program to meet its short-term liquidity requirements. Each commercial paper program is fully back-stopped
by its own separate credit facility.
Each of our credit facilities is restricted as to availability and use to the specific companies as listed below; however, if necessary, the PSEG facilities can also be used to
support our subsidiaries’ liquidity needs.
Our total committed credit facilities and available liquidity as of June 30, 2024 were as follows:

Company/Facility

As of June 30, 2024
Total

Facility Usage
Available
Liquidity

Millions
PSEG $ 1,500 $ 504 $ 996 
PSE&G 1,000 411 589 
PSEG Power 1,525 161 1,364 
Total $ 4,025 $ 1,076 $ 2,949 

PSEG Power has uncommitted credit facilities totaling $200 million, which can be utilized for letters of credit. As of June 30, 2024, PSEG Power had $68 million in letters of
credit outstanding under these uncommitted credit facilities. In addition, a subsidiary of PSEG Power has an uncommitted credit facility for $150 million, which can be
utilized for cash collateral postings.
We continually monitor our liquidity and seek to add capacity as needed to meet our liquidity requirements, including to satisfy any additional collateral requirements.
As of June 30, 2024, our liquidity position, including our credit facilities and access to external financing, was expected to be sufficient to meet our projected stressed
requirements over our 12-month planning horizon. PSEG analyzes its liquidity requirements using stress scenarios that consider different events, including changes in
commodity prices and the potential impact of PSEG Power losing its investment grade credit rating from S&P or Moody’s, which would represent a two level downgrade
from its current Moody’s and S&P ratings. In the event of a deterioration of PSEG Power’s credit rating, certain of PSEG Power’s agreements allow the counterparty to
demand further performance assurance. The potential additional collateral that we would be required to post under these agreements if PSEG Power were to lose its
investment grade credit rating was approximately $717 million and $751 million as of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.
For additional information, see Item 1. Note 10. Debt and Credit Facilities.
Long-Term Debt Financing
During the next twelve months,

• PSE&G has $250 million of 3.15% Secured Medium-Term Notes, Series J, due August 2024,

• PSE&G has $250 million of 3.05% Secured Medium-Term Notes, Series J, due November 2024,

• PSE&G has $350 million of 3.00% Secured Medium-Term Notes Series K, due May 2025, and
• PSEG Power has $1.25 billion of a variable rate term loan due March 2025.
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PSEG, PSEG Power, Energy Holdings, PSEG LI and Services participate in a corporate money pool, an aggregation of daily cash balances designed to efficiently manage
their respective short-term liquidity needs, which are accounted for as intercompany loans. Servco does not participate in the corporate money pool. Servco’s short-
term liquidity needs are met through an account funded and owned by LIPA.
For additional information see Item 1. Note 10. Debt and Credit Facilities.
Common Stock Dividends
On July 15, 2024, PSEG’s Board of Directors approved a $0.60 per share common stock dividend for the third quarter of 2024. This reflects an indicative annual dividend
rate of $2.40 per share. We expect to continue to pay cash dividends on our common stock; however, the declaration and payment of future dividends to holders of our
common stock will be at the discretion of the Board of Directors and will depend upon many factors, including our financial condition, earnings, capital requirements of
our businesses, alternate investment opportunities, legal requirements, regulatory constraints, industry practice and other factors that the Board of Directors deems
relevant. For additional information related to cash dividends on our common stock, see Item 1. Note 16. Earnings Per Share (EPS) and Dividends.
Credit Ratings
If the rating agencies lower or withdraw our credit ratings, such revisions may adversely affect the market price of our securities and serve to materially increase our
cost of capital and limit access to capital. Credit Ratings shown are for securities that we typically issue. Outlooks are shown for the credit ratings at each entity and can
be Stable, Negative, or Positive. There is no assurance that the ratings will continue for any given period of time or that they will not be revised by the rating agencies,
if in their respective judgments, circumstances warrant. Each rating given by an agency should be evaluated independently of the other agencies’ ratings. The ratings
should not be construed as an indication to buy, hold or sell any security.

Moody’s (A) S&P (B)
PSEG

Outlook Stable Stable
Senior Notes Baa2 BBB
Commercial Paper P2 A2

PSE&G
Outlook Stable Stable
Mortgage Bonds A1 A
Commercial Paper P2 A2

PSEG Power
Outlook Stable Stable
Issuer Rating Baa2 BBB

(A) Moody’s ratings range from Aaa (highest) to C (lowest) for long-term securities and P1 (highest) to NP (lowest) for short-term securities. In June
2024, Moody’s changed the credit rating outlook for PSEG Power from Positive to Stable.

(B) S&P ratings range from AAA (highest) to D (lowest) for long-term securities and A1 (highest) to D (lowest) for short-term securities.

CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS
We expect that all of our capital requirements over the next three years will come from a combination of internally generated funds and external debt financing. There
were no material changes to our projected capital expenditures as compared to amounts disclosed in our 2023 Form 10-K.

PSE&G
During the six months ended June 30, 2024, PSE&G made capital expenditures of $1,485 million, primarily for T&D system reliability and advanced electric metering. In
addition, PSE&G had cost of removal, net of salvage, of $91 million associated
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with capital replacements, and expenditures for EE programs of $237 million, which are included in operating cash flows.
PSEG Power & Other

During the six months ended June 30, 2024, PSEG Power & Other made capital expenditures of $129 million, excluding $20 million for nuclear fuel, primarily related to
various nuclear projects at PSEG Power and various information technology projects at Services.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
The risk inherent in our market-risk sensitive instruments and positions is the potential loss arising from adverse changes in commodity prices, equity security prices
and interest rates as discussed in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. It is our policy to use derivatives to manage risk consistent with business plans and
prudent practices. We have a Risk Management Committee comprised of executive officers who utilize a risk oversight function to ensure compliance with our corporate
policies and risk management practices.
Additionally, we are exposed to counterparty credit losses in the event of non-performance or non-payment. We have a credit management process, which is used to
assess, monitor and mitigate counterparty exposure. In the event of non-performance or non-payment by a major counterparty, there may be a material adverse impact
on our financial condition, results of operations or net cash flows.
Commodity Contracts
The availability and price of energy-related commodities are subject to fluctuations from factors such as weather, environmental policies, changes in supply and
demand, state and federal regulatory policies, market rules and other events. To reduce price risk caused by market fluctuations, we enter into supply contracts and
derivative contracts, including forwards, futures, swaps, treasury locks, and options with approved counterparties. These contracts, in conjunction with physical sales
and other services, help reduce risk and optimize the value of owned electric generation capacity.

Value-at-Risk (VaR) Models
VaR represents the potential losses, under normal market conditions, for instruments or portfolios due to changes in market factors, for a specified time period and
confidence level. We estimate VaR across our commodity businesses.
MTM VaR consists of MTM derivatives that are economic hedges. The calculation does not include market risks associated with activities that are subject to accrual
accounting, primarily our generating facilities and some load-serving activities.
The VaR models used are variance/covariance models adjusted for the change of positions with 95% and 99.5% confidence levels and a one-day holding period for the
MTM activities. The models assume no new positions throughout the holding periods; however, we actively manage our portfolio.
From April through June 2024, MTM VaR varied between a low of $37 million and a high of $76 million at the 95% confidence level. The range of VaR was narrower for
the three months ended June 30, 2024 as compared with the year ended December 31, 2023.

MTM VaR
Three Months Ended June 30,

2024
Year Ended December 31,

2023
Millions

95% Confidence Level, Loss could exceed VaR one day in 20 days
Period End $ 58 $ 48 
Average for the Period $ 52 $ 56 
High $ 76 $ 127 
Low $ 37 $ 24 
99.5% Confidence Level, Loss could exceed VaR one day in 200 days
Period End $ 91 $ 75 
Average for the Period $ 81 $ 87 
High $ 118 $ 198 
Low $ 59 $ 38 

See Item 1. Note 11. Financial Risk Management Activities for a discussion of credit risk.
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ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Disclosure Controls and Procedures
PSEG and PSE&G
We have established and maintain disclosure controls and procedures as defined under Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) that are designed to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed in the reports that are filed or
submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported and is accumulated and communicated to the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of each respective company, as appropriate, by others within the entities to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. We have
established a disclosure committee which includes several key management employees and which reports directly to the CFO and CEO of each of PSEG and PSE&G.
The committee monitors and evaluates the effectiveness of these disclosure controls and procedures. The CFO and CEO of each of PSEG and PSE&G have evaluated
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures and, based on this evaluation, have concluded that disclosure controls and procedures at each respective
company were effective at a reasonable assurance level as of the end of the period covered by the report.

Internal Controls
PSEG and PSE&G
There have been no changes in internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the second quarter of 2024 that have materially affected, or are reasonably
likely to materially affect, each registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
We are party to various lawsuits and environmental and regulatory matters, including in the ordinary course of business. For information regarding material legal
proceedings, including updates to information reported in Item 3 of Part I of the Form 10-K, see Part I, Item 1. Note 9. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities in this
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
The discussion of our business and operations in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q should be read together with the risk factors contained in Part I, Item 1A of our
Form 10-K which describes various risks and uncertainties that could have a material adverse impact on our business, prospects, financial position, results of
operations or cash flows and could cause results to differ materially from those expressed elsewhere in this report.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
From time to time, PSEG may repurchase shares to satisfy obligations under equity compensation awards and repurchase shares to satisfy purchases by employees
under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP). In March 2024, we entered into a share repurchase plan that complies with Rule 10b5-1 of the Exchange Act, solely
with respect to the repurchase of shares to satisfy obligations under equity compensation awards that are expected to be issued in 2024 and the repurchase of shares to
satisfy purchases by employees under the ESPP during 2024. The following table indicates our common share repurchases in the open market during the second quarter
of 2024. There are no remaining shares available for repurchase under the plan.

Three Months Ended June 30, 2024 Total Number of Shares PurchasedAverage Price Paid per Share

April 1 - April 30 685,000 $66.82
May 1 - May 31 — —
June 1 - June 30 — —
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ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
Certain information is provided below for new matters that have arisen subsequent to the filing of the Form 10-K and the first quarter 2024 10-Q.

Director and Officer Rule 10b5-1 and non-Rule 10b5-1 Trading Plans
During the three months ended June 30, 2024, certain of our officers and directors adopted or terminated trading plans for the sale of PSEG common stock which are
intended to satisfy the affirmative defense of Rule 10b5-1(c) of the Exchange Act, as shown in the following table:

Name and Title Action Date
Aggregate Number of Shares to

be Sold or Purchased Expiration (A)
Ralph A. LaRossa Adoption May 23, 2024 Sell 17,918 shares July 31, 2025
Chair of the Board, President and Chief
Executive Officer

Tamara L. Linde Adoption May 15, 2024 Sell 38,254 shares October 17, 2024
Executive Vice President and General
Counsel

(A)    Expires on the date shown or such earlier date upon the completion of all trades under the plan or the occurrence of such other termination events as specified in
the plan, including but not limited to termination of the plan.

Federal Regulation
Transmission Regulation—Transmission Planning Proceedings

December 31, 2023 Form 10-K, page 10. In May 2024, FERC issued a Final Rule on transmission planning and cost allocation. As a result of this rule, RTOs like PJM
will be required to engage in 20-year transmission planning, applying certain scenarios to the planning process. FERC also reinstated the Right of First Refusal for a
discrete category of transmission projects. Over the next several months, PJM will develop a plan to implement the rule.

Regulation of Wholesale Sales—Generation/Market Issues/Market Power
December 31, 2023 Form 10-K, page 10 and March 31, 2024 Form 10-Q, page 64. PSEG Power receives reactive power compensation for its nuclear units of
approximately $14 million per year under a settlement that is pending before FERC. In March 2024, FERC issued a notice of proposed rulemaking proposing to eliminate
compensation for reactive power in circumstances when the generator is operating within the normal power factor range specified in its interconnection agreement.
PSEG Power receives reactive power compensation for its nuclear units. In May 2024, we submitted comments opposing FERC’s proposal. We cannot predict the
outcome of this proceeding.

Capacity Market Issues
Over the past few years, PJM has recognized that, due to resource retirements, interconnection queue delays and projected load growth resulting from electrification,
electric vehicle penetration and changing customer usage patterns, there will be a significant generation shortfall across the region by 2030. As part of an effort to
address this resource adequacy challenge and send more accurate price signals to capacity resources, PJM submitted two related filings at FERC in October 2023
proposing major reforms to its capacity market design. In early 2024, FERC issued orders approving PJM’s reforms relating to enhanced risk modeling and more
stringent capacity qualification and performance requirements, but rejected PJM’s proposed changes to its market power mitigation rules designed to allow capacity
sellers to be properly compensated for their participation in the PJM capacity market. Several parties have sought rehearing of both orders, which remain pending.
State Regulation

New Jersey Energy Master Plan (EMP) and Future of Gas Stakeholder Proceeding
December 31, 2023 Form 10-K, page 12. In 2020, the State of New Jersey released its EMP, which does not have the force of law but outlines current expectations
regarding the New Jersey’s role in the use, management, and development of energy. The BPU began proceedings to update the State’s EMP via public input hearings
in May and June 2024.
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Energy Efficiency, Triennial Review
December 31, 2023 Form 10-K, page 13. During 2023, the BPU issued two EE Framework Orders which required utilities to submit EE programs aligned with the
framework addressed in the Orders. In September 2023, the BPU directed utilities to apply for a six-month extension of the first triennial programs under the Orders.
PSE&G filed for its six-month extension of the existing program in November 2023, and filed its second triennial EE program proposal in December 2023. In May 2024, the
BPU approved PSE&G’s six-month extension to make investments of approximately $300 million, starting July 1, 2024.The second triennial filing remains subject to BPU
approval.
Environmental Matters

Hazardous Substance Liability - Site Remediation
In May 2024, the EPA finalized revisions to the coal combustion residuals rule (CCR Rule) which established new requirements for the investigation and, if necessary,
the cleanup of certain types of coal ash placed at certain fossil generation station sites, including certain sites owned or formerly owned by PSEG Power. We are in the
process of investigating each of the sites that we currently own that are subject to the CCR Rule, as well as sites that we formerly owned that are subject to the CCR
Rule where we retained certain environmental obligations to investigate and, if necessary, remediate. PSEG is currently unable to estimate the impact of the CCR Rule,
but it could have a material impact on our business, results of operations and cash flows.
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS
A listing of exhibits being filed with this document is as follows:

a. PSEG:
Exhibit 31: Certification by Ralph LaRossa Pursuant to Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the 1934 Act
Exhibit 31.1: Certification by Daniel J. Cregg Pursuant to Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the 1934 Act
Exhibit 32: Certification by Ralph LaRossa Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the U.S. Code
Exhibit 32.1: Certification by Daniel J. Cregg Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the U.S. Code

Exhibit 101.INS:
Inline XBRL Instance Document - The Instance Document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are
embedded within the Inline XBRL document.

Exhibit 101.SCH: Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema
Exhibit 101.CAL: Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase
Exhibit 101.LAB: Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase
Exhibit 101.PRE: Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase
Exhibit 101.DEF: Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Document
Exhibit 104: Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101)

b. PSE&G:
Exhibit 31.2: Certification by Ralph LaRossa Pursuant to Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the 1934 Act
Exhibit 31.3: Certification by Daniel J. Cregg Pursuant to Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the 1934 Act
Exhibit 32.2: Certification by Ralph LaRossa Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the U.S. Code
Exhibit 32.3: Certification by Daniel J. Cregg Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the U.S. Code

Exhibit 101.INS:
Inline XBRL Instance Document - The Instance Document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are
embedded within the Inline XBRL document.

Exhibit 101.SCH: Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema
Exhibit 101.CAL: Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase
Exhibit 101.LAB: Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase
Exhibit 101.PRE: Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase
Exhibit 101.DEF: Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Document
Exhibit 104: Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101)
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SIGNATURE
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized. The signature of the undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such company and
any subsidiaries thereof.
 

PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INCORPORATED
(Registrant)

By: /S/ ROSE M. CHERNICK
Rose M. Chernick
Vice President and Controller
(Principal Accounting Officer)

Date: July 30, 2024
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized. The signature of the undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such company and
any subsidiaries thereof.
 

PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY
(Registrant)

By: /S/ ROSE M. CHERNICK
Rose M. Chernick
Vice President and Controller
(Principal Accounting Officer)

Date: July 30, 2024
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